

Contents

1	. Dei	oartment Activities	1
-		Department Association Activities	
	1.2.	Extension Activities/Outreach Programmesorganized by the Department	
		Alumni Interaction with Students	
2		nching Faculty	
		Publications - Teaching Faculty	
	2.2.	Seminar / Conference Presentations (Abstract of the Article in proceedings)	13
	2.3.	Faculty Served as Experts, Examiners, Chairpersons, Resource persons, Board members (Both SKASC and nal) etc	
	2.4.	Workshop /FDP/ Hands-on Training Attended – Faculty (Both SKASC and external)	13
	2.5.	Certificate Course Completed (NPTEL, Coursera, TCS, RedHat, etc)	20
	exter	Faculty Served as Experts, Examiners, Chairpersons, Resource persons, Board members (Both SKASC and nal) etc	
3	. Stu	dents	22
	3.1.	Seminars/ Conference Presentations- Students	22
	3.2.	Workshop / Seminar / Symposium/Conference and Hands-on Training Attended – Students	23
		Competitions attended and prizes won(Technical Fest/ Hackathon/Management Fest/Inter-Intra college	24
	3.4.	Certificate Courses Completed (Eg: JAVA/ ORACLE/ TCS/ IBM/ Coursera/ NPTEL/ etc.,)	2

3.5. Awards and Honors/ Special Achievements – Students	27
4. Placement Activities	
4.1. Students Recruitment Details	
5. NSS Activities	
5.1. Students Club Activities Organized/ Attended	

1. Department Activities

1.1. Department Association Activities

- Department of Commerce Industry Integrated organized a Guest Lecture on Emotional Intelligence on 9th October 2021 for I B.Com (BPS) & (BI)
 Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Ms.Ishwarya.K, Assistant Professor, Department of Humanities, Christ College, Mysore. A
 total of 81 Students participated in the programme.
- 2. Department of Commerce Industry Integrated organized an Entrepreneurship Skills Development Programme on 9th October 2021 for I B.Com (BPS) & II B.Com (CM) Students. A Resource Person for the programme is Mr.Ashwin, Manufacturer & Importer, RTN Timbers and Saw Mill, Kanyakumari District. A total of 87 Students participated in the Programme.
- 3. Department of Commerce Industry Integrated organized a Webinar on Pedagogy & Professional Skills on 9th October 2021 for II B.Com (BI) A & B Students. The Resource Person for the Programme is Mr.Pranavv.M, Process Associate, IT Solutions, Coimbatore. A total of 95 Students participated in the Programme.
- 4. Department of Commerce Industry Integrated organized an Orientation Programme for BPS on 13th October 2021 for I B.Com (BPS) Students. The Resource Person for the Programme is Mr.Stephen Moses Dinakaran, AIP Lead, TCS, Chennai. A total of 54 Students participated in the Programme.
- 5. Department of Commerce Industry Integrated organized a Webinar on Strategies and Avenues in Banking & Insurance Sector on 23rd October 2021 for I B.Com (BPS) & I B.Com (BI) Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr.Hariharan.N, Founder & Director Shine Academy, Shine School of Banking, Coimbatore. A total of 76 Students participated in the programme.
- 6. Department of Commerce Industry Integrated organized an Entrepreneurship Development Programme on 23rd October 2021 for II B.Com (BI) A & B Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr. DhrumithV.Shah, Entrepreneur, Sumen Tex, Coimbatore. A total of 56 Students participated in the programme.
- 7. Department of Commerce Industry Integrated organized a Guest Lecture on An Overview of Indian Financial System on 23rd October 2021 for II B.Com (BPS) & (CM) Students. The Resource person for the Programme is Dr.Ramya.J, Head, B.Com Taxation, Department of Commerce, Yuvakshethra Institute of Management Studies, Palakkad, Kerala. A total of 66 students participated in the Programme.
- 8. Department of Commerce Industry Integrated organized a Guest Lecture on Various verticals of TCS Pedagogy & Professional Skills on 30th October 2021 for I B.Com (BPS) & (BI) Students. The Resource Person for the Programme is Ms.PunyaaJagadesh, Work flow Specialist, TCS, Chennai. A total of 81 students participated in the Programme.
- 9. Department of Commerce Industry Integrated organized a Webinar on Gestion Des Affaires on 30thOctober 2021 for II B.Com (BPS), (CM) & (BI) Students. The Resource person Ms. Poomodhaya.R, Ram Boutique, Coimbatore. A total of 95 Students participated in the programme.

- 10. PG department of social work collaborated with AHAL hospital and conducted a webinar on PSYCHOEDUCATION on 13th October 2021 for I& II MSW Students. The Resource Person for the webinar is Dr.Venkatesh Kumar, Consultant psychiatrist, Director of AHAL. A total of 37 students participated in the programme. Importance of psycho education and their impacts on people were discussed in the webinar.
- 11. PG Department of Social Work, Sri Krishna Arts and Science College in collaboration with Exam 360 Coimbatore conducted a webinar on Unlock Possibilities on 25th October 2021 for I& II MSW Students. Mr.ArunPrasath, cleared Indian Airforce twice IB (MHA), with AIR 12, Assistant Commissioner (CRPF) 2015,AIR 237 was the chief guest. The chief Guest addressed about the concept of competitive exams, strategic thinking and the complete smart work in cracking the exam. It was an interactive session between the students and the resource person. A total of 63 students participated in the programme.
- 12. Department of Computer Applications organized a Skills N Thrills, The Virtual Talent Show on 2nd October 2021 for I B.Sc CSA A Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Prof. Kowsalya S & Prof. Jenifer.M, Assistant Professor,Sri Krishna Arts and Science College,Coimbatore. A total of 71 Students participated in the programme.
- 13. Department of Computer Applications organized a on Webinar on UI Design UX Design Print Media, on 2nd October 2021 for II B.Sc CSA A, II B.Sc CSA A, II B.Sc SS Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr.Thiyagarajan.S, Operations Head Image Creative Education, Coimbatore. A total of 148 Students participated in the programme.
- 14. Department of Computer Applications organized a Webinar on World Post Day- Literary contest on 9th October 2021 for I B.Sc CSA A Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Prof.Kowsalya S &Prof.Jenifer.M,AssistantProfessor,Sri Krishna Arts and Science College,Coimbatore. A total of 71 Students participated in the programme.
- 15. Department of Computer Applications organized a Webinaron on Unleashing Talent Meeting on 9th October 2021 for I BCA A Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Prof.Abirami.N&Prof.Kaveri.A, Assistant Professor,Sri Krishna Arts and Science College,Coimbatore. A total of 47 Students participated in the programme.
- 16. Department of Computer Applications organized a Webinar on World Post Day -Cognizance towards Postal Union on 9th October 2021 for II BCA, II BSc SS Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Prof.Malaarkodi.K.P&Prof.Josline.J, Assistant Professor, Sri Krishna Arts and Science College,Coimbatore. A total of 110 Students participated in the programme.
- 17. Department of Computer Applications organized a Webinar on World Post office Day on 9th October 2021 for III BCA A Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Prof.Thennammai S &Prof.Jelsteen J, Assistant Professor,Sri Krishna Arts and Science College,Coimbatore. A total of 56 Students participated in the programme.
- 18. Department of Computer Applications organized a Webinar on World Post office Day on 9th October 2021 for III BCA B Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Prof.Kundalakesi M, Assistant Professor,Sri Krishna Arts and Science College,Coimbatore. A total of 55 Students participated in the programme.
- 19. Department of Computer Applications organized a Webinar on Career Focused Event, Opportunities in Banking on 23rd October 2021 for I BCA Students. The Resource Person for the programme isMr.Balamurugan.M.V, Senior Manager, HDFC Bank, Erode. A total of 48 Students participated in the programme.

- 20. Department of Computer Applications organized a Guest Lecture on 30th October 2021 for II BCA A, III BCA A, III BCA B Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Dr.N.Naveenkumar, M.E.,Ph.D.,AssociateProfessor,Computer Science and Engineering Muthayammal Engineering College(Autonomous),Rasipuram(Tk),Namakkal (Dt)- 637408. A total of 100 Students participated in the programme.
- 21. Department of Computer Applications organized a Skills N Thrills Glorification towards Diwali Festivity on 30th October 2021 for II B.Sc CSA A& II B.Sc SS Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mrs.Malarkodi.K.P&Mr.AbdulFaiz.A, Assistant Professor, Sri Krishna Arts and Science College,Coimbatore. A total of 98 Students participated in the programme.
- 22. Department of CSHM organized a Guest Lecture on Banquet operation on 30th October 2021 for I,II &III CSHM Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mrs.Sujitha.V Banquet & Room Sales Executive, The Residency Towers, Coimbatore.. A total of 54 Students participated in the programme
- 23. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized a Webinar on CIMA Orientation on 6th October 2021 for Commerce Students. A total of 150 Students participated in the programme.
- 24. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized a Presentation on Country Portfolio Analysis on 9th October 2021 for PG (I MIB) Students. . A total of 15 Students participated in the Programme
- 25. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized a Guest Lecture on A Self Starter on 9th October 2021 for IIBCOM A&F, ECOM,& CS Students. The Resource Person for the programme is DrGayathiry D, Assistant professor, Department of Commerce with Computer Applications. A total of 100 Students participated in the Programme
- 26. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized a Guest Lecture on Mental Health for Adolescent and Early Youth on 10th October 2021 for Commerce Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr. Clinton Joseph A Student Counsellor / Therapist at VIT University, Vellore. A total of 110 Students participated in the programme.
- 27. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized a Webinar on How to create wealth from stock market on 15th October 2021 for Commerce Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Harsh Goela& AdityaGoela. A total of 26 Students Attended in the programme.
- 28. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized a Presentation on Country Portfolio Analysis on 23rd October 2021 for PG (I MIB) Students. . A total of 55 Students participated in the Programme
- 29. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized a Webinar on E Business and Block Chain on 22nd October 2021 for Commerce Students. The Resource Person for the programme ISO Speakers & ITU Speakers, Bangalore. A total of 152 Students participated in the Programme
- 30. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized a Webinar on A ROAD TO TAKE IN SOURCE DOCUMENTS IN OUR DAILY LIFE PRACTICES on 23rd October 2021 for I Bcom A& F A and B Section Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr. Rupak M. A total of 28 Students participated in the Programme
- 31. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized a Webinar on Stock Market Strategies on 30th October 2021 for commerce students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr. Ramanathan R N V. A total of 40 Students participated in the Programme

- 32. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized a Webinar on TRAJECTORY FOR IB PROFESSIONALS on 30th October 2021 for Mcom IB students. The Resource Person for the programme is Ms. SHILPA JAYAKRISHNAN, HR Analyst in Mphasiscompany. A total of 114 Students participated in the Programme
- 33. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized a Webinar on Creation of website in cyber space on 30th October 2021 for II Bcom A&F students. The Resource Person for the programme is Logesh K (Web Developer) & Yugendhra P V (Web Designer). A total of 24 Students participated in the Programme
- 34. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized a Life Skill programme on Self Grooming on 30th October 2021 for I BcomECom&CS students. The Resource Person for the programme is KeerthanaMohan,Makeup Artist. A total of 82 Students participated in the Programme
- 35. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized a Webinar on Self Grooming on 30th October 2021 for I BcomECom Students. The Resource Person for the programme is CS Chetan Gandhi. A total of 81 Students participated in the Programme
- 36. Department of Commerce Finance organized a Skill development on Communication skill Development on 30.10.2021 for II B.Com & II B.Com (PA) Students Coimbatore. A total of 25 Students participated in the programme
- 37. Department of Commerce Finance organized a Skill development on Awareness of trends in technology on 23.10.2021 for I B.Com Students. A total of 24 Students participated in the programme
- 38. Department of Commerce Finance organized a Guest Lecture on Social Entrepreneurship on 23.10.2021 for III UG & II PG Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr. R. Sathishraj, Social Entrepreneur A total of 57 Students participated in the programme
- 39. Department of Commerce Finance organized a Guest Lecture on Social Entrepreneurship on 23.10.2021 for III UG & II PG Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr. S.N.Srihari, Symbiosis Law School Pune. A total of 57 Students participated in the programme
- 40. Department of Management Science organized a Guest Lecture on Trends in Digi Marketing on 23rd October 2021 for II year's students. The resource person for the programme is Mr. Hariharan, CEO, Alpha Influencer, Coimbatore. A total of 80 students participated in the programme.
- 41. Department of Management Science organized a Guest Lecture on Life Skills- Effective Leadership on 23rd October 2021 for I year's students. The resource person for the programme is Mr.S.Sharan, BDM, Byjus Chennai. A total of 152 students participated in the programme.
- 42. Department of Computer Science organized a Guest Lecture on "Career Guidance Program" on 01.10.2021 for I M.Sc CS Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Prof.U. Prathibha. A Total of 56 Students participated in the programme.
- 43. Department of Computer Science organized a Intra Departmental Competitions on "Gandhiji's Birthday Celebrations" on 02.10.2021 for All CS Students. A Total of 118 Students participated in the programme.
- 44. Department of Computer Science organized a "Competition Essay, Poem, Elucution, Drawing, Singing" on 02.10.2021 for I M.Sc SS Students. A Total of 16 Students participated in the programme.
- 45. Department of Computer Science organized a Hands on Training on "Advanced Excel for Data Science and Analytics" on 02.10.2021 for II B.ScDS Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr. Ashok. N, MBA, Bannari Amman Institute of Technology. A Total of 43 Students participated in the programme.
- 46. Department of Computer Science organized a "Gandhi Jayanti Celebration -Competition" on 02.10.2021 for UG Data Science Students. A Total of 110 Students participated in the programme.

- 47. Department of Computer Science organized a "Cyber Attacks with Hacker" on 02.10.2021 for II&III M.Sc SS Students. A Total of 40 Students participated in the programme.
- 48. Department of Computer Science organized a "Everyone can code" on 09.10.2021 for I B.Sc CS 'A&B' Students. A Total of 90 Students participated in the programme.
- 49. Department of Computer Science organized a Workshop on "Python" on 09.10.2021 for II B.Sc CS 'A&B' Students. A Total of 105 Students participated in the programme.
- 50. Department of Computer Science organized a Virtual Edutainment on "One truth Two Lies, Story Telling" on 09.10.2021 for I&IIB.Sc DS Students. A Total of 94 Students participated in the programme.
- 51. Department of Computer Science organized a Webinar on "Brand your Skills" on 09.10.2021 for I M.Sc CS Students. The Resource Person for the programme Ms. R. Sriveni, Quality Analyst, Accenture Solutions, Bangalore. A Total of 43 Students participated in the programme.
- 52. Department of Computer Science organized a Virtual Edutainment on 09.10.2021 for I M.Sc SS Students. A Total of 25 Students participated in the programme.
- 53. Department of Computer Science organized a Webinar on "Machine Learning" on 09.10.2021 for II,III& IV M.Sc SS Students. The Resource Person for the programme Mr. Deepan, NoviTech, Coimbatore. A Total of 92 Students participated in the programme.
- 54. Department of Computer Science organized a Virtual Edutainment on "Fun with Coding" on 23.10.2021 for II&III M.Sc SS Students. A Total of 35 Students participated in the programme.
- 55. Department of Computer Science organized a Webinar on "Cyber Security" on 23.10.2021 for II&III M.Sc SS Students. A Total of 38 Students participated in the programme.
- 56. Department of Computer Science organized an Webinar on "Employability Skill Talk" on 28.10.2021 for I B.Sc CS DS Students. The Resource Person for the programme Mr. VimalPrashanth, Vice President, Barclays Bank, Chennai. A Total of 47 Students participated in the programme.
- 57. Department of Computer Science organized an Webinar on "Preparing Yourself for Professionalism" on 29.10.2021 for II B.Sc CS DS Students. The Resource Person for the programme Mr. VimalPrashanth, Vice President, Barclays Bank, Chennai. A Total of 48 Students participated in the programme.
- 58. Department of Computer Science organized an Webinar on "Supervised Learning" on 30.10.2021 for II B.ScDS Students. The Resource Person for the programme Dr. D. Arul Pon Daniel, Assistant professor, Dept of Computer Science, Loyola College, Salem. A Total of 32 Students participated in the programme.
- 59. Department of Computer Science organized an Skill Development Program on "Brain Teaser" on 30.10.2021 for I B.Sc CS A&B Students. A Total of 92 Students participated in the programme.
- 60. Department of Computer Science organized an "Coding Contest" on 30.10.2021 for I M.ScSS Students. A Total of 22 Students participated in the programme.
- 61. Department of Commerce Non Finance organized a student activity Sketch your Patriotism on 2nd October 2021 for First year students. A Total of 53 students participated in the programme.

- Department of Commerce Non Finance organized a student activity on Impact of Social Media on 9th October 2021 for II B.COM IT & BA students. A total of 82 students participated in the programme.
- Department of Commerce Non Finance organized a student driven activity on Innovative Craft Work on 9th October 2021 for IBCOM CA A students. A total of 47 students participated in the programme.
- 64. Department of Commerce Non Finance organized a student activity programme on Logo Identification for IBCOM BA students. A total of 57 students participated in the programme.
- Department of Commerce Non Finance organized a student driven activity on Young Entrepreneurs Meet on 9th October 2021 for I BCOM IT A& B section students. A total of 76 students participated in the programme.
- Department of Commerce Non Finance organized a student driven activity on Glass Painting on 23rd October 2021 for I BCOM CA A students. A total of 25 students participated in the programme.
- Department of Commerce Non Finance organized a student Activity Programme on Jumbled words on 23rd October 2021 for I BCOM CA B students. A total of 53 students participated in the programme.
- Department of Commerce Non Finance organized a student Activity Programme on Leadership Skills on 23rd October 2021 for II B.Com BA & IT students. A total of 53 students participated in the programme.
- Department of Commerce Non Finance organized a student Activity Quiz "Talent Zone" Programme on 30th October 2021 for III B.Com BA students. A total of 97 students participated in the programme.
- Department of IT and Cognitive Systems organized a Training on Mobile Application Development on 9th October, 2021 for I B.Sc IT A and I B.Sc CG students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr. Prabhu S, Associate Consultant, Capgemini, Bangalore. A total of 70 students participated in the programme.
- 71. Department of IT and Cognitive Systems organized a Workshop on Crud Operations with MVC on 9th October, 2021 for I M.Sc IT, I M.Sc CT and II M.Sc CT students. The Resource Person for the programme is Ms.GeethaVelusamy, Project Engineer, Aspire Systems, Chennai. A total of 40 students participated in the programme.
- 72. Department of IT and Cognitive Systems organized a Skill Development on SKASC Cloud Based E-Learning Myklassroom on 9th October, 2021 for I B.Sc IT B and I B.Sc CT students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr. MakeshSankar K, Community Engagement Group, Myklassroom, Coimbatore. A total of 90 students participated in the programme.
- 73. Department of IT and Cognitive Systems organized a FDP on Design Tools Phase II on 9th October, 2021 for the Computer Science Stream Faculty Members. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr. Madhankumar.D, Founder and CEO of Heuristic-it, Coimbatore. A total of 62 Faculty Members participated in the programme.
- 74. Department of IT and Cognitive Systems organized a Skill Development on Coding Contest on 23rd October, 2021 for the I M.Sc. IT. A total of 35 students participated in the programme.
- Department of IT and Cognitive Systems organized a Seminar on How to start your Placement Preparation for I B.Sc IT B and I B.Sc CT students. The Resource Person for the programme is Ms. Devadharshini S, Data Analyst, Tata Consultancy Service, Chennai. A total of 88 Faculty Members participated in the programme.

- 76. Department of IT and Cognitive Systems organized a Guest Lecture on Cracking up Aptitude for I B.Sc IT A and I B.Sc CG students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr. KaviarasuSundarraj, Software Engineer, Lowe's Service India Private Itd., Bangalore. A total of 70 Faculty Members participated in the programme.
- 77. Department of IT and Cognitive Systems organized a FDP on Design Tools Phase III on 30th October, 2021 for the Computer Science Stream Faculty Members. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr.Sugandan.K.M, Photoshop Designer, Freelancer, Coimbatore. A total of 62 Faculty Members participated in the programme.
- 78. Department of Computer Technology organized semiinar on SKASC Cloud Based E-Learning Myklassroom on 9th october 2021 for I B.Sc (CT/IT) Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr. MakeshSankar,Community Engagement Group, Myklassroom, Coimbatore. A total of 90 Students participated in the programme
- 79. Department of Computer Technology organized semiinar on How to Publish a Research Article on 9th october 2021 for II B.Sc (CT) Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Dr.M.Manikandan Associate Professor, Department of Biosciences, Sri Krishna Arts and Science College Coimbatore. A total of 30 Students participated in the programme
- 80. Department of Computer Technology organized semiinar on Career Options after UG on 30th october 2021 for II B.Sc (CT/IT) Students. The Resource Person for the programme is MrBabuVivekanandan, Academic Head, T.I.M.E, Coimbatore-18. A total of 54 Students participated in the programme
- 81. Department of IT and Cognitive Systems organized a Training on Mobile Application Development on 9th October, 2021 for I B.Sc IT A and I B.Sc CG students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr. Prabhu S, Associate Consultant, Capgemini, Bangalore. A total of 70 students participated in the programme.
- 82. Department of IT and Cognitive Systems organized a Workshop on Crud Operations with MVC on 9th October, 2021 for I M.Sc IT, I M.Sc CT and II M.Sc CT students. The Resource Person for the programme is Ms.GeethaVelusamy, Project Engineer, Aspire Systems, Chennai. A total of 40 students participated in the programme.
- 83. Department of IT and Cognitive Systems organized a Skill Development on SKASC Cloud Based E-Learning Myklassroom on 9th October, 2021 for I B.Sc IT B and I B.Sc CT students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr. MakeshSankar K, Community Engagement Group, Myklassroom, Coimbatore. A total of 90 students participated in the programme.
- 84. Department of IT and Cognitive Systems organized a FDP on Design Tools Phase II on 9th October, 2021 for the Computer Science Stream Faculty Members. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr. Madhankumar.D, Founder and CEO of Heuristic-it, Coimbatore. A total of 62 Faculty Members participated in the programme.
- 85. Department of IT and Cognitive Systems organized a Skill Development on Coding Contest on 23rd October, 2021 for the I M.Sc IT. A total of 35 students participated in the programme.
- 86. Department of IT and Cognitive Systems organized a Seminar on How to start your Placement Preparation for I B.Sc IT B and I B.Sc CT students. The Resource Person for the programme is Ms. Devadharshini S, Data Analyst, Tata Consultancy Service, Chennai. A total of 88 Faculty Members participated in the programme.

87. Department of IT and Cognitive Systems organized a Guest Lecture on Cracking up Aptitude for I B.Sc IT A and I B.Sc CG students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr. KaviarasuSundarraj, Software Engineer, Lowe's Service India Private Itd., Bangalore. A total of 70 Faculty Members participated in the programme.

Teaching

- 88. Department of IT and Cognitive Systems organized a FDP on Design Tools Phase III on 30th October, 2021 for the Computer Science Stream Faculty Members. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr.Sugandan.K.M, Photoshop Designer, Freelancer, Coimbatore. A total of 62 Faculty Members participated in the programme.
- 89. Department of Computer Technology organized semiinar on SKASC Cloud Based E-Learning Myklassroom on 9th october 2021 for I B.Sc (CT/IT) Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr. MakeshSankar,Community Engagement Group, Myklassroom, Coimbatore. A total of 90 Students participated in the programme
- 90. Department of Computer Technology organized semiinar on How to Publish a Research Article on 9th october 2021 for II B.Sc (CT) Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Dr.M.Manikandan Associate Professor, Department of Biosciences, Sri Krishna Arts and Science College Coimbatore. A total of 30 Students participated in the programme
- 91. Department of Computer Technology organized semiinar on Career Options after UG on 30th october 2021 for II B.Sc (CT/IT) Students. The Resource Person for the programme is MrBabuVivekanandan, Academic Head, T.I.M.E, Coimbatore-18. A total of 54 Students participated in the programme
- 92. Department of Mathematics organized a IIC activity on Quizathon on 9th October 2021 for III B.Sc. (Mathematics) Students. A total of 65 students participated in the programme.
- 93. Department of Mathematics organized a IIC activity Math Quiz on 9th October 2021 for I M.Sc. (Mathematics) students. A total of 20 students participated in the programme.
- 94. Department of Mathematics organized a IIC activity Brain Stroming on 9th October 2021 for II B.Sc (Mathematics) students. A total of 25 students participated in the programme.
- 95. Department of Mathematics organized a IIC activity A debate on online class vs offline classes on 9th October 2021 for I B.Sc (Mathematics) students. A total of 20 students participated in the programme.
- 96. Department of Mathematics organized a IIC activity A Webinar on Testing of hypothesis on 9th October 2021 for II M.Sc. (Mathematics) students. The Resource Person for the programme is Dr. M. Kokila, Assistant Professor, Department of Statistics, P.S.G. college of arts and science, Coimbatore. A total of 20 students participated in the programme.
- 97. Department of Mathematics organized a IIC activity Quiz on Statistics on 23rd October 2021 for II B.Sc. (Mathematics) students. A total of 43 students participated in the programme.
- 98. Department of Mathematics organized a IIC activity Aptitude Talent on 23rd October 2021 for III B.Sc. (Mathematics) students. A total of 93 students participated in the programme.
- 99. Department of Mathematics organized a IIC activity Quiz on Algebra on 23rd October 2021 for I M.Sc. (Mathematics) students. A total of 36 students participated in the programme.

- 100. Department of Mathematics organized a IIC activity Higher Studies in Mathematics on 23rd October 2021 for II M.Sc. (Mathematics) students. A total of 42 students participated in the programme.
- 101. Department of Mathematics organized a A webinar on way of walking in life with good revelation by wings of Mathematics on 30th October 2021 for I M.Sc. (Mathematics) students. A total of 36 students participated in the programme
- 102. The Science Club ECSNOVA Students Association, Department of Electronics and Communication Systems conducted programme on "Attitude-Behaviour Consistency". Session handled by Rajesh. M, Assistant Professor, Department of BBA (CA), Sri Krishna Arts and Science College, Coimbatore. The programme was held on 23rd October 2021 at ECSNOVA 2021-2022 Google classroom. The staff coordinator of Science Club ECSNOVA Students Association was Dr. OM. Saravanakumar, Associate Professor, Department of Electronics and Communication Systems, Sri Krishna Arts and Science College Coimbatore and the Association in-charge was Prof. A.P. Rajesh, Assistant Professor, Department of Electronics and Communication Systems, Sri Krishna Arts and Science College Coimbatore. A total of 43 students got participated in the programme.
- 103. The Sports club of ECSNOVA Students Association, Department of Electronics and Communication Systems, organized the event "Sports gong" on 30th October 2021at ECSNOVA 2021-2022 Google classroom. A total of 43 students got participated in the programme.
- 104. Department of Costume Design and Fashion organized a Webinar on Art and craft on 9th October 2021 for Is BSc CDF Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mrs. Shayamaladevi.N Specialist -Head tutor FevicrylPidilite Industries, Coimbatore. A total of 49 Students participated in the programme
- 105. Department of Costume Design and Fashion organized a Workshop on Fashion Sketching on 23rd October 2021 for I II III BSc CDF Students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mrs. Lakshmi priyanka.S Kayla Organics Portrait Sketching, Coimbatore. A total of 77 Students participated in the programme
- 106. Department of Bioscience organized a Workshop on Biological Sequence Analysis on 9th October 2021 for II MSc Bioinformatics. The Resource Person for the programme is Ms- C- Annapoorna, Executive officer, MphasisPvt- Ltd- Bangalore. A total of 26 Students participated in the programme
- 107. Department of Bioscience organized a Poster Presentation on Breast cancer awareness on 9th October 2021 for I BSc Microbiology. The coordinator for the programme is Prof Tamilmozhi M, Department of Bioscience, Sri Krishna Arts & Science College, Coimbatore. A total of 11 Students participated in the competition.
- 108. Department of Bioscience organized a Guest Lecture on Research and Job Opportunities in Life Science at Present Scenario on 9th October 2021 for III BSc Microbiology. The Resource Person for the programme are Ms- S- JyothiPrabha, Facility Assistant Mass spectrometry, Centre for Cellular and Molecular Platforms (C-CAMP), UAS-GKVK Campus, Bangalore and Ms- PavithraSelvan, IFGTB, Coimbatore. A total of 33 Students participated in the programme
- 109. Department of Bioscience organized a Guest Lecture on Life Science Opportunities on 22nd October 2021 for III BSc Microbiology. The Resource Person for the programme Mr. A. Tamilarasu, Senior Lab Executive, Thyrocare Laboratories Ltd, Hyderabad. A total of 37 Students participated in the programme
- 110. Department of Bioscience organized an e-Quiz competition on 23rd October 2021 for I BSc Biotechnology. The coordinator for the programme DrSubhaPriya V, Department of Bioscience, Sri Krishna Arts & Science College, Coimbatore. A total of 53 Students participated in the competition.

- 111. Department of Bioscience organized a Discussion on Impact of nanotechnology in pharmaceuticals on 23rd October 2021 for II BSc Microbiology. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr. S.Pradeep Kumar, I MSc Bioinformatics, Department of Bioscience, Sri Krishna Arts & Science College, Coimbatore A total of 15 Students participated in the programme
- 112. Department of Bioscience organized a Modelling Competition about Diwali using lights 30th October 2021 for II BSc Biotechnology. The coordinator for the programme DrMadhu Pearl R, Department of Bioscience, Sri Krishna Arts & Science College, Coimbatore. A total of 10 Students participated in the competition.
- 113. The Department of English organized a guiz competition on Figures of Speech on 5th October 2021 for PG students. A total of 36 students participated in the programme.
- 114. The Department of English organized a Book Review on 7th October 2021 for UG students. A total of 26 students participated in the programme.
- 115. The Department of English organized a Webinar on Pragmatics and Difficulties in Bilingualism on 9th October 2021 for UG & PG students. The Resource Person for the programme is Dr.K.Sankar, Assistant Professor Dr.N.G.P Arts and Science College, Coimbatore A total of 36 students participated in the programme.
- 116. The Department of English organized a Drama competition on Shakespeare Soliloquies on 12th October 2021 for UG students. A total of 12 students participated in the programme.
- 117. The Department of English organized a Debate competition on Who is more complicated, Men or Women?on 13.10.2021 for UG students. A total of 10 students participated in the programme.
- 118. The Department of English organized a Soliloguycompetition on Drama Drama Everywhere on 16th October 2021 for PG students. A total of 47 students participated in the programme.
- 119. The Department of English organized a Webinar on New Dimension In Feminist on 22nd October 2021 for UG & PG students. The Resource Person for the programme is Dr. S.Balasundari Associate Professor Gandhigram Rural Institute, Deemed to be University. A total of 70 students participated in the programme.
- 120. The Department of English organized a guiz competition on British Literature on 26th October 2021 for PG students. A total of 37 students participated in the programme.
- 121. The Department of English organized a Book Reviewon 28th October 2021 for UG & PG students. A total of 100 students participated in the programme.
- 122. The Department of English organized a Movie Reviewon 28th October 2021 for UG students. A total of 16 students participated in the programme.
- 123. The Department of English organized a Webinar on Let's Ramble beyond Culture and Frontier on 29th October 2021 for UG & PG students. The Resource Person for the programme is Mr.V.P.Surya, Rader and Blogger, Coimbatore A total of 100 students participated in the programme
- 124. The Department of English organized a Lit Memes on Famous situations in literature on 30th October 2021 for UG students. A total of 60 students participated in the programme.
- 125. Department of Languages organized event on "Sarithiratheddal" 100 students were participated in the event and the students narrated the history of Konark temple and Ravanan.

Department Association

Teaching

Placement

Students

NSS

NCC

Sports Club

- 126. Department of Languages (French) organized French short films event on 09.10.2021. Two short films L'aviatrice and the silence radio were shown to the students. Students learned grammar and vocabularies from that event. 38 students participated in the event.
- 127. Department of languages conducted tamil debate event 'Vivadhamedai' on 16.10.2021. Students from management and science stream participated in the event. Students participated with more enthusiasm and gave their point of view in the event. 89 Students participated in the event. Mr.M. Ignatius. lawyer from Chennai was the chief guest.
- 128. Department of languages organized event on kavicharal on 16.10.2021. Students from psychology, management science, computer science and bio science participated in the event. Dr. Sathya P ,Assistant Professor , ArulmiguPalaniyandavar Women College of Arts, Palani was the chief guest. Students read the poetry recite by them. Around 66 students participated in the event.
- 129. Department of lannguages (French) organized a quiz competition Fête Française on 23.10.2021. Students from bio science and English participated in the event. 13 students participated in the event.
- 130. Department of languages (Hindi) organized a debate on the topic 'Online classes boon or curse'- All students from I yr and II year participated in the event.14 students participated in the event.

1.2. Extension Activities/Outreach Programmesorganized by the Department

- 1. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized session on Cluster A concoction of creativity (ECSTASY –Dance) on 1st October 2021 for Commerce Students. No. of Teachers Coordinated for the programme is 1. A total of 65 Students participated in the program.
- 2. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized an event on Gandhi Jayanthion 2nd October 2021 for Commerce Students. No. of Teachers Coordinated for the programme is 1. A total of 35 Students participated in the program.
- 3. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized an Activity Wealth out of Waste on 9th October 2021 for first year Commerce Students.

 No. of Teachers Coordinated for the programme are 4. A total of 65 Students participated in the program
- 4. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized Department function Cluster A Concoction of Creativity on 9th October 2021 for whole Commerce Students. Head of department Organized the programme. A total of 237 participated in the programme
- 5. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized Awareness Programme on Global awareness programme on 16th October 2021 for whole department. No. of Teachers Coordinated for the programme is 1. A total of 4 Students participated in the program
- 6. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized Logo Competition-Guerra Creativa on 30th October 2021 for I BCOM A&F. No. of Teachers Coordinated for the programme are 2. A total of 4 Students participated in the program.

Alumni Interaction with Students 1.3.

S.No.	Name of the Dept.	Participant`s class	Programme	Date	Name of the Event	Alumni Name	Batch	Designation and Organization
1.	Computer Applications	I BSc CSA	BSc CSA	23-10-2021	Webinar- Technophilia	Mr.Rahulraja.R	2018-2021	Operations Associate BYJUS.
2.	Commerce Business Applications	BComECom& CS	I BComECom& CS	23-10-2021	Career Guidance	Mr. Abhinandan. R. Alumini of SKASC	2017-2019	Pursuing PG in Christ University, Bangalore
3.	Computer Science	I B.Sc CS A&B	B.Sc CS	23.10.2021	Alumni Interaction - Expertise Connect	Ms. M. Subhashree	2021-2024	Career Development Executive, Jaro Education, Chennai
4.	Commerce Non Finance	III BCOM CA B	Alumni Interaction Programme	23-10-2021	Path Finders	Ms.TapashyaM.Nair	2016 Batch	HR Trainer TCS, Chennai
5.	Commerce Non Finance	I BCOM IT A & B	Alumni Interaction Programme	23-10-2021	Virtual Alumni Interaction	Mr.Bharath Kumar B	2018 Batch	Process Executive, Infosys, Bangalore
						Ms. Bhavya P		Analyst Financial Reporting State Street HCL Pvt
						Ms.NavaPriya P		Ltd.,
						Ms.Mathumathi Y		Process Executive, Infosys, Bangalore.
								Process Executive, Infosys, Bangalore.
6.	Commerce Non Finance	II BCOM CA A& B	Alumni Interaction Programme	23-10-2021	Alumni Interaction	Mr.Raghul NMP	2013 Batch	Operations Specialist City Bank, Chennai
7.	English	UG & PG English	MA English	1-10-2021	Alumna Talk- A Talk on importance of Drama	Ms. Simyren. A	2016 – 2018	HR, Sierra Technology, Coimbatore

2. Teaching Faculty

2.1. Publications - Teaching Faculty

1. Nirmala, V., Sundaramoorthy, P, SenthamilSelvi, S (2021) Statistical Inference and Impact of daily yoga program for women health care, International Journal of Physical Education, 8(5), 218-223.

2.2. Seminar / Conference Presentations (Abstract of the Article in proceedings)

1. Dr.S.Sangeetha, Farmers Satisfaction on Modern Equipments in Agronomics, Two - day International Conference on 'Enterprise Management and Business Intelligence' (ICEMBI 2021), Organized by Dr.N.G.P. Institute of Technology, Coimbatore, Tamilnadu, India, 8th and 9th October 2021.

2.3. Faculty Served as Experts, Examiners, Chairpersons, Resource persons, Board members (Both SKASC and external) etc

S.No.	Name of the Faculty	Department	Served as	Held at (name of the organization)	Date
1.	DrShyamaladevi B	Tamil	Resource person	T.S.A Tamil Kalluri Perur Coimbatore.	11-10-2021
2.	Dr Mohan	Tamil	Resource person	AnnaiHajira Women's College UmaruPulavar Tamil Mandram&VirutchamYoutube Channel	29-10-2021

2.4. Workshop /FDP/ Hands-on Training Attended – Faculty (Both SKASC and external)

	_		_		•	
S.No.	Name of the Faculty	Department	Workshop	Title of the Programme	Held at	Date

Department Association

Teaching Students

Placement

NSS NCC

Sports

			/FDP/ Hands-on			
			training /Seminars / Conference			
1.	Mrs.Jesintha.P	Commerce Industry Integrated	FDP	Seven day National Level Faculty Development Programme on Changing Business Environment and Contemporary Management Techniques	St.Joseph's College of Commerce, Bengaluru, Karnataka, India.	21-10-2021 to 27-10- 2021
2.	Dr.Sangeetha.S	Commerce Industry Integrated	Webinar	National Webinar on Basics of Capital Market	Central Depository Services (India) Limited & Bombay Stock Exchange	23-10-2021
3.	Dr.Lalitha.S	Commerce Industry Integrated	FDP	National Level Five days FDP on – Upskilling Personal Finance Planning	Hindusthan College of Arts and Science, Coimbatore	25-10-2021 to 29-10- 2021
4.	Mohanapriya.B	SOCIAL WORK	FDP	ATAL FDP on role of academic institutions in Community services	Online	04-10- 2021-08- 10-2021
5.	Prof.Hemapriya.K.E	Computer Applications	FDP	Educational Leadership	NPTEL-AICTE	30-09-2021
6.	Dr.Saraswathi.S	Computer Applications	FDP	Infosys Springboard- Campus Connect Program	Infosys-Bangalore	28-10-2021
7.	Mr.AbdulFaiz.A	Computer Applications	FDP	Infosys Springboard- Campus Connect Program	Infosys-Bangalore	28-10-2021
8.	DrBrindaKalyani P R	Commerce Finance	FDP	NPTEL Corporate Finance	NPTEL	11-10-2021
9.	Prof. Induji R T	Management Science	FDP	Digital Citizenship For New Age Teachers	Sri Ramakrishna College of Arts and Science, Coimbatore, TamilNadu	04-10-2021 to 08-10- 2021
10.	Dr.	Management	FDP	Digital Citizenship For New Age	Sri Ramakrishna College of Arts and	04-10-2021

Department Association

Teaching Students

Placement

NSS NCC

Sports

	MeenatchiSomasundari K	Science		Teachers	Science, Coimbatore, TamilNadu	to 08-10- 2021
11.	Dr. Vidhya K	Management Science	FDP	Goal Setting and Avoiding Distraction	SCAD College of Engineering and Technology, Tirunelveli	07-10-2021
12.	Prof. Induji R T	Management Science	Workshop	Art of writing doctoral research thesis for social science	Kongu Engineering College, Perundurai, TamilNadu	16-10-2021
13.	Prof. Devika P	Management Science	Workshop	Art of writing doctoral research thesis for social science	Kongu Engineering College, Perundurai, TamilNadu	16-10-2021
14.	Dr. Vidhya K	Management Science	Webinar	How to write and publish your first academic research paper	Kumaraguru College of Technology, Coimbatore	23-10-2021
15.	Dr. Swapna S	Management Science	Webinar	How to write and publish your first academic research paper	Kumaraguru College of Technology, Coimbatore	23-10-2021
16.	Prof. Prasanth D	Management Science	Webinar	How to write and publish your first academic research paper	Kumaraguru College of Technology, Coimbatore	23-10-2021
17.	Prof. Prasanth D	Management Science	Workshop	Digital teaching Techniques	ICT Academy, Coimbatore	25-10-2021 to 29-10- 2021
18.	Dr.Kalakumari T	Commerce Non Finance	FDP	Relevance of Outcome Based Education in Teaching, Learning and Evaluation for Social Sciences	Indian Institute of Management and Commerce	27-10-2021 to 29-10- 2021
19.	Prof.Hemalatha.B	СТ	Workshop	National level Workshop on 'Data Analytics using R'	PSGR KrishnammalCollege,Coimbatore	12.10.2021
20.	Prof.Hemalatha.B	СТ	FDP	Developing E-Content for MOOC through SWAYAM for UGC/CEC for an Effective Instructional Experience	APC Mahalakshmi College For Women	10.10.2021
21.	Prof.Sujatha.U	СТ	FDP	Developing E-Content for MOOC through SWAYAM for UGC/CEC for an Effective Instructional Experience	APC Mahalakshmi College For Women	10.10.2021
22.	Prof.Shalini S	СТ	Workshop	National level Workshop on	PSGR	12.10.2021

Department Association

Teaching Students

Placement

NSS NCC

Sports

				"Data Analytics using R"	KrishnammalCollege,Coimbatore	
23.	Prof.Shalini S	СТ	FDP	Developing E-Content for MOOC through SWAYAM for UGC/CEC for an Effective Instructional Experience	APC Mahalakshmi College For Women	10.10.21
24.	EshaRaffie.B	Mathematics	Workshop	Intellectual Property Protection and Innovation Management for competitiveness of Academia & Industries	NRDC and IIC	04.10.2021 and 05.10.2021
25.	EshaRaffie.B	Mathematics	FDP	Digital Citizenship for new age Teachers	Department of MBA, Sri Ramakrishna college of arts and science, Coimbatore	04.10.2021` to 08.0.2021
26.	EshaRaffie.B	Mathematics	FDP	Demystifying Mathematics through Blooms Taxonomy	Department of Mathematics and Internal Quality Assurance Cell, PKR arts college for women, Gobichettipalayam	07.10.2021
27.	EshaRaffie.B	Mathematics	Webinar	Applications of Graph Theory and communication Technology	PG and Research Department of Mathematics, C. Abdul Hakeem College, Melvisharam	11.10.2021 and 12.10.2021
28.	EshaRaffie.B	Mathematics	Online talk	Indian Brain : Capabilities and Inherited Potentials	Internal Quality Assurance Cell, Government PG college, Naraingarh(Ambala)	12.10.2021
29.	EshaRaffie.B	Mathematics	Webinar	International Day for the Eradication of Poverty	Saint Francies De Sales College, Nagpur	17.10.2021
30.	Priyadharsini, S	Mathematics	FDP	Advanced Mathematical Techniques in Engineering and Technology	MaharshidDayanand University, Robtak.	18.10.2021 to 22.10.2021
31.	Nandhini, V	Mathematics	FDP	Advanced Mathematical Techniques in Engineering and Technology	MaharshidDayanand University, Robtak.	18.10.2021 to 22.10.2021
32.	EshaRaffie.B	Mathematics	FDP	Learning through Virtual Labs for Technical Institutions	Department of Mechanical Engineering, Lendi Institute of Engineering and	18.10.2021 to

Department Association

Teaching Students

Placement

NSS

NCC

Sports Club

					Technology, in association with National Institute of Technology, Karnataka, Surathkal	22.10.2021
33.	EshaRaffie.B	Mathematics	Webinar	Stochastic Process and its Applications	Department of Mathematics, Vivekananda College, Tiruvedakam West, Madurai	18.10.2021
34.	EshaRaffie.B	Mathematics	Webinar	Basics for Grid Computing	Life Changers Academy	22.10.2021
35.	EshaRaffie.B	Mathematics	Webinar	Surface Heat Treatment of Materials	Life Changers Academy	26.10.2021
36.	Buvaneswari.R	Mathematics	FDP	Online certificate course on Digital Teaching Techniques	ICT academy	25.10.2021 to 29.10.2021
37.	Nirmala, V	Mathematics	FDP	Online certificate course on Digital Teaching Techniques	ICT academy	25.10.2021 to 29.10.2021
38.	Kavithamani, M	Mathematics	FDP	Descriptive statistics with R software	NPTEL	Aug-Oct 2021
39.	Nirmala, V	Mathematics	FDP	Descriptive statistics with R software	NPTEL	Aug-Oct 2021
40.	Nithya, S	Mathematics	FDP	Descriptive statistics with R software	NPTEL	Aug-Oct 2021
41.	Kungumaraj, E	Mathematics	FDP	Introduction to Abstract Group Theory	NPTEL	Aug-Oct 2021
42.	Gopinath, M	Mathematics	FDP	Descriptive statistics with R software	NPTEL	Aug-Oct 2021
43.	Buvaneswari, R	Mathematics	FDP	Descriptive statistics with R software	NPTEL	Aug-Oct 2021
44.	EshaRaffie. B	Mathematics	FDP	Psychology of Everyday	NPTEL	Aug-Sep 2021
45.	Dr. P. Rameshbabu	Electronics and Communication	Online Elementary	"INDUSTRIAL IOT: AUTOMATION, PLC'S, VFD &	Organized by the All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE), ATAL Academy at NATIONAL SMALL	20 th September 2021 to

Department Association

Teaching

Students

Placement

NSS NCC

Sports

		Systems	FDP	WEB SERVER	INDUSTRIES CORPORATION	24 th September 2021
46.	Prof. Lavanya. G	Electronics and Communication Systems	Webinar	"ROADMAP TO GET A QUALITY PATENT"	Organized by Department of Electrical and Electronics Engineering, DMI College of Engineering, Chennai	06 th October 2021
47.	Prof. Lavanya. G	Electronics and Communication Systems	Online Elementary FDP	" Embedded Systems: Concepts and Hands-on"	Organized by the All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE), ATAL Academy at The LNM Institute of Information Technology	04 th October 2021 to 08 th October 2021
48.	Dr. S. R. Vijayalakshmi	Electronics and Communication Systems	Science Academics Virtual Lecture Workshop	"Scientific Computations"	Organized by the Department of Computer Science & Technology, MITS, Madanapalle sponsored by Indian National Sciences, Allahabad, Indian Academy of Sciences, Bangalore	08 th October 2021 and 09 th October 2021
49.	Prof. Sruthi. K. S	Electronics and Communication Systems	Science Academics Virtual Lecture Workshop	"Scientific Computations"	Organized by the Department of Computer Science & Technology, MITS, Madanapalle sponsored by Indian National Sciences, Allahabad, Indian Academy of Sciences, Bangalore	08 th October 2021 and 09 th October 2021
50.	Prof. Lavanya. G	Electronics and Communication Systems	Science Academics Virtual Lecture Workshop	"Scientific Computations"	Organized by the Department of Computer Science & Technology, MITS, Madanapalle sponsored by Indian National Sciences, Allahabad, Indian Academy of Sciences, Bangalore	08 th October 2021 and 09 th October 2021

Department Association

Teaching Students

Placement

NSS NCC

Sports

51.	Prof. Lavanya. G	Electronics and	Webinar	"MACHINE LEARNING WITH	Organized by Department of Electrical	12 th
		Communication		PYTHON PROGRAM"	and Electronics Engineering, DMI	October
		Systems			College of Engineering, Chennai	2021
52.	Prof. Lavanya. G	Electronics and	One day	"New Perspectives and	Organized by Department	13 th
		Communication	National e-	Opportunities in Physics	Of Physics, VasantraoNaik Art's,	October
		Systems	Conference	(NCNPOP-2021)"	Commerce and Science College, Shahada.	2021
53.	Prof AarthiRashmi B	Bioinformatics	Webinar	Citation management using Mendeley	Alagappa University, Karaikudi, Shanlax research, Madurai and Research Partner, Puducherry	09-10-2021
54.	Prof AarthiRashmi B	Bioinformatics	Quiz	World Food Day-Quiz	Dwaraka Doss Goverdhan Doss	16-10-2021
				Competition	Vaishnav College, Chennai	
55.	Prof AarthiRashmi B	Bioinformatics	Conference	International Conference on	Paavai Engineering College, Namakkal	20-10-2021
				Adaptive Technologies for		
				Sustainable Growth		
56.	Prof AarthiRashmi B	Bioinformatics	Conference	International conference on	Sanskriti University, Uttar Pradesh	23-10-2021
				Agriculture, Science,		and
				Engineering and Management	_	24-10-2021
57.	DrVinothKanna A	Biotechnology	Quiz	World Food Day-Quiz	Dwaraka Doss Goverdhan Doss	16-10-2021
				Competition	Vaishnav College, Chennai	
58.	Prof Tamilmozhi M	Microbiology	Quiz	World Food Day-Quiz	Dwaraka Doss Goverdhan Doss	16-10-2021
				Competition	Vaishnav College, Chennai	0.1.10.0001
59.	Dr. S. Henry Kishore,	English	Conference	International Virtual Conference	SRIT, Coimbatore	21-10-2021
				on Global Advanced Trends		
				in Applied Mathematics, Physical		
		 	107.1.	Sciences and Humanities	5.04.	00.40.0004
60.	Dr. Jaya	English	Webinar	Effective Communication	E. S Arts and Science College,	23-10-2021
					Villupuram	

2.5. Certificate Course Completed (NPTEL, Coursera, TCS, RedHat, etc)

S. No.	Name of the Faculty	Department	Course Name	Duration	Date of Completion
1.	Dr.S.Sangeetha	Commerce Industry Integrated	Educational Leadership	July - September 2021	14-10-2021
2.	Prof.Hemapriya.K.E	Computer Applications	Educational Leadership	3 Months	July- September -2021
3.	DrBrindaKalyani P R	Commerce Finance	NPTEL – Corporate Finance – "Elite"	8 Weeks	11-10-2021
4.	DrBrindaKalyani P R	Commerce Finance	Elsevier Researcher Academy – How to secure Funding	1 Day	29-10-2021
5.	DrBrindaKalyani P R	Commerce Finance	Elsevier Researcher Academy – Funding Hacks for Researchers	1 Day	29-10-2021
6.	DrBrindaKalyani P R	Commerce Finance	Elsevier Researcher Academy – How to Prepare your Manuscript	1 Day	27-10-2021
7.	DrBrindaKalyani P R	Commerce Finance	Elsevier Researcher Academy – Creating a Good Research Data Management Plan	1 Day	27-10-2021
8.	DrBrindaKalyani P R	Commerce Finance	Elsevier Researcher Academy – How Researchers store, share and use the data	1 Day	27-10-2021
9.	DrBrindaKalyani P R	Commerce Finance	Elsevier Researcher Academy – Make your data reusable	1 Day	27-10-2021
10.	DrBrindaKalyani P R	Commerce Finance	Elsevier Researcher Academy – Recognizing Peer Reviews	1 Day	27-10-2021
11.	DrBrindaKalyani P R	Commerce Finance	Elsevier Researcher Academy – Structuring your articles correctly	1 Day	27-10-2021
12.	DrBrindaKalyani P R	Commerce Finance	Elsevier Researcher Academy – Discover how metrics can boost funding and network opportunities	1 Day	27-10-2021
13.	Dr.S. Dhanalakshmi	Computer Science	Data Mining	Feb-Apr 2021	24.10.2021
14.	Prof. B. MeenaPreethi	Computer Science	Educational Leadership	Jul-Sep 2021	24.10.2021
15.	Prof. S. Indhumathi	Computer Science	Educational Leadership	Jul-Sep 2021	24.10.2021
16.	Dr.V. Shanmugapriya	Computer Science	Python for Data Science	July-Aug 2021	24.10.2021
17.	Dr.Kalakumari T	Commerce Non Finance	Digital Teaching Techniques	25-10-2021 to 29-10- 2021	29-10-2021
18.	Mrs.DeviKalyani S	Commerce Non Finance	Digital Teaching Techniques	25-10-2021 to 29-10- 2021	29-10-2021

Department Association



Students Placement

NSS

NCC

Sports

19.	Mrs. Ishwarya M	Commerce Non Finance	Digital Teaching Techniques	25-10-2021 to 29-10- 2021	29-10-2021
20.	Ms.CatherineArputhaDivya X	Commerce Non Finance	Digital Teaching Techniques	25-10-2021 to 29-10- 2021	29-10-2021
21.	Kavithamani, M	Mathematics	Descriptive Statistics with R software	8 weeks	Aug-Oct 202
22.	Nirmala, V	Mathematics	Descriptive Statistics with R software	8 weeks	Aug-Oct 2021
23.	Nithya, S	Mathematics	Descriptive Statistics with R software	8 weeks	Aug-Oct 2021
24.	Gopinath, M	Mathematics	Descriptive Statistics with R software	8 weeks	Aug-Oct 2021
25.	Kungumaraj, E	Mathematics	Introduction to Abstract Group Theory	8 weeks	Aug-Oct 2021
26.	Buvaneswari, R	Mathematics	Descriptive Statistics with R software	8 weeks	Aug-Oct 2021
27.	EshaRAffie, B	Mathematics	Psychology of Everyday	4 weeks	Aug- Sep 2021

2.6. Faculty Served as Experts, Examiners, Chairpersons, Resource persons, Board members (Both SKASC and external) etc.

S.No.	Name of the Faculty	Dept.	Served as	Held at (name of the organization)	Date
1.	Dr.Alagarsamy.A	SOCIAL WORK	Subject Expert	Sri Ramakrishna Mission Vidyalaya	23-10-2021
2.	Prof. Jisha K	Commerce Business Applications	Resource Person	SadanamKumaran College, Palakkad	30-10-2021
3.	Dr. V. Jeyanthi	Mathematics	Resource Person	Nirmala College for women, Coimbatore – 641 018	25.10.2021
4.	Dr. K. Sambath	Electronics and Communication Systems	External Expert (V.C. Nominee) on the Doctoral Committee Meeting	PSG College of Arts and Science, Coimbatore	04 th October 2021

NSS

3. Students

3.1. Seminars/ Conference Presentations – Students

S. No.	Register Number	Name of the Student	Class	Department	Paper Title	Conference Name	Online/ Offline	Date
1.	20BBI014	Geeshan. A	II B.Com (BI) A	Commerce Industry Integrated	Impact of Artificial intelligence on future of insurance	International level Virtual Conference on Insurance 2030-impact of artificial intelligence on the future of insurance	Online	29-10-2021
2.	20BBI042	Shrreyasa. J	II B.Com (BI) A	Commerce Industry Integrated	Impact of Artificial intelligence on future of insurance	International level Virtual Conference on Insurance 2030-impact of artificial intelligence on the future of insurance	Online	29-10-2021
3.	20BBI132	Naveenrajh.R.S	II B.Com (BI) B	Commerce Industry Integrated	Challenges to the Entrepreneurship and start up during the covid pandemic	International Conference on "Emerging Issues in Business and Management "	Online	06-10-2021 to 08-10-2021
4.	19BBA217	Gopika R	III BBA(CA) B	Management Science	Artificial Intelligence and Performance Management with reference to IT Companies in Bangalore City	Two-Day International Conference on Enterprise Management and Business Intelligence	Online	October 8-9
5.	19BBA212 19BBA245	Dharshika R Sangami S	III BBA(CA) B	Management Science	A Study On Analysis Of Working Capital Management Of UltratechCement Ltd	Two-Day International Conference on Enterprise Management and Business Intelligence	Online	October 8-9
6.	19BBA115 19BBA117	Dhivin T Gautham K S	III BBA(CA) A	Management Science	Artificial Intelligence in Business Management	Two-Day International Conference on Enterprise Management and Business Intelligence	Online	October 8-9

3.2. Workshop / Seminar / Symposium/Conference and Hands-on Training Attended – Students

S. No.	Register Number	Name of the Student	Class	Department	Workshop /Seminar / Symposium//Conference /Hands-on training	Title of the Programme	Held at	Online/ Offline	Date
1.	20BCD007	Deepa.S	IBSc	Costume Design & Fashion	Webinar	Panatuallaviltiran thervu-40	Yavarumkelir	Online	3-10-21
2.	20BCD007	Deepa.S	IBSc	Costume Design & Fashion	Webinar	Panatuallaviltiran thervu-40	Yavarumkelir	Online	18-10-21
3.	19BCD027	Kavya	IBSc	Costume Design & Fashion	Workshop	Virtual national level poem	PSG College of arts and science	Online	12-10-21
4.	20BCD046	Sruthi.N	IBSc	Costume Design & Fashion	Webinar	SuvarOtti Hand loom	SuvarOtti Hand loom	Online	12-10-21
5.	21BBT008	Nalin Kumar S	I BSc BT	Bioscience	Webinar	Satellite Building from Scratch	FlyhawkRobospace	Online	16-10-2021
6.	21BMB033	Supraja M R	I BSc MB	Bioscience	Seminar	National Seminar on Lichens and their Utilisation	Hindusthan College of Arts and Science, Cloimbatore	Online	23-10-2021
7.	21MBI005	AlaguMeena	I MSc BI	Bioscience	Conference	International conference on Agriculture, Science, Engineering and Management	Sanskriti University, Mathura, Uttar Pradesh	Online	23-10-2021 and 24-10-2021
8.	21MBI006	Darshini	I MSc BI	Bioscience	Conference	International conference on Agriculture, Science, Engineering and Management	Sanskriti University, Mathura, Uttar Pradesh	Online	23-10-2021 and 24-10-2021
9.	21MBI022	Monisha	I MSc BI	Bioscience	Conference	International conference on Agriculture, Science, Engineering and Management	Sanskriti University, Mathura, Uttar Pradesh	Online	23-10-2021 and 24-10-2021

Monthly	v Reno	rt OCI	OBER	2021	Depa
TVI OTTETT	, itopo		ODLIN		Acco

Department Association Teaching

Students

Placement NSS NCC Sports Club

10	21MBI003	Hanees	I MSc BI	Bioscience	Conference	International conference on Agriculture, Science, Engineering and Management	Sanskriti University, Mathura, Uttar Pradesh	Online	23-10-2021 and 24-10-2021
11.	21MBI019	Yamini	I MSc BI	Bioscience	Conference	International conference on Agriculture, Science, Engineering and Management	Sanskriti University, Mathura, Uttar Pradesh	Online	23-10-2021 and 24-10-2021
12	21MBI005	AlaguMeena	I MSc BI	Bioscience	Conference	International Conference on Adaptive Technologies for Sustainable Growth	Paavai Engineering College, Namakkal	Online	20-10-2021
13.	21MBI015	Rithika	I MSc BI	Bioscience	Conference	International Conference on Adaptive Technologies for Sustainable Growth	Paavai Engineering College, Namakkal	Online	20-10-2021
14.	21MBI015	Rithika	I MSc BI	Bioscience	e-Conference	Current Research Perspectives in Clinical Sciences	Chettinadu Hospital and Research Institute, Chennai	Online	12-10-2021 and 13-10-2021

3.3. Competitions attended and prizes won(Technical Fest/ Hackathon/Management Fest/Inter-Intra college fest/Cultural / Sports) – Students

S.	Register	Name of	Class	Department	Event name	Heldat	Date	Year
No.	Number	the Student						
1.	21MCS009	Arunkumar	I Msc(cs)	Computer	Web Design -Spyder	Hindustan Arts and Science	07-10-	2021
		р		Science		College	2021	
2.	21MCS058	Dharadevi.S	I Msc(cs)	Computer	National Level Technical	SRM Institution of Science and	08-10-	2021
				Science	Symbosium - Triathlon	Technology	2021	
3.	21MCS059	Akshara.S	IMSc(cs)	Computer	National Level Technical	SRM Institution of Science and	08-10-	2021
				Science	Symbosium - Triathlon	Technology	2021	

3.4. Certificate Courses Completed (Eg: JAVA/ ORACLE/ TCS/ IBM/ Coursera/ NPTEL/ etc.,)

S.	Register	Name of the Student	Class	Department	Certificate Course	Offered	Period (Month &Year)
No.	Number				Name	By/Agency	
1.	20MEC012	MutyalaMurali	Electronics	II M.Sc. ECS	"Global Navigation	NPTEL	Jul-Aug 2021
			and		Satellite Systems and		
			Communicati		Applications"		
			on Systems				
2.	20BCC002	Ajay Sangar.D	II BSc CSA A	Computer Applications	Operating System	NPTEL-AICTE	10-07-2021- 22-09-2021
3.	20BCC004	Arun.D	II BSc CSA A	Computer Applications	Operating System	NPTEL-AICTE	10-07-2021- 22-09-2021
4.	20BCC007	Bharathi.E	II BSc CSA A	Computer Applications	Operating System	NPTEL-AICTE	10-07-2021- 22-09-2021
5.	20BCC017	Hiranya.P	II BSc CSA A	Computer Applications	Operating System	NPTEL-AICTE	10-07-2021- 22-09-2021
6.	20BCC019	Karthika.S	II BSc CSA A	Computer Applications	Operating System	NPTEL-AICTE	10-07-2021- 22-09-2021
7.	20BCC020	Kavisurya.M	II BSc CSA A	Computer Applications	Operating System	NPTEL-AICTE	10-07-2021- 22-09-2021
8.	20BCC021	Kavyasri.M	II BSc CSA A	Computer Applications	Operating System	NPTEL-AICTE	10-07-2021- 22-09-2021
9.	20BCC024	Kiranyashree.R	II BSc CSA A	Computer Applications	Operating System	NPTEL-AICTE	10-07-2021- 22-09-2021
10.	20BCC026	Lavanya.A	II BSc CSA A	Computer Applications	Operating System	NPTEL-AICTE	10-07-2021- 22-09-2021
11.	20BCC034	Prasanya.L.K	II BSc CSA A	Computer Applications	Operating System	NPTEL-AICTE	10-07-2021- 22-09-2021
12.	20BCC036	Rakshana.P.M	II BSc CSA A	Computer Applications	Operating System	NPTEL-AICTE	10-07-2021- 22-09-2021
13.	20BCC041	SaiShobitha.S	II BSc CSA A	Computer Applications	Operating System	NPTEL-AICTE	10-07-2021- 22-09-2021
14.	20BCC042	Sanjai.A	II BSc CSA A	Computer Applications	Operating System	NPTEL-AICTE	10-07-2021- 22-09-2021
15.	20BCC049	Sivavardhini.K	II BSc CSA A	Computer Applications	Operating System	NPTEL-AICTE	10-07-2021- 22-09-2021
16.	20BCC052	Sri Durga.S	II BSc CSA A	Computer Applications	Operating System	NPTEL-AICTE	10-07-2021- 22-09-2021
17.	20BCC053	Sri Vaishnavi.R	II BSc CSA A	Computer Applications	Operating System	NPTEL-AICTE	10-07-2021- 22-09-2021

Department Association

Teaching



NSS

NCC

Sports (

18.	20BCC055	SubhaVaroothini.K	II BSc CSA A	Computer Applications	Operating System	NPTEL-AICTE	10-07-2021- 22-09-2021
19.	20BCC059	Swathi .M	II BSc CSA A	Computer Applications	Operating System	NPTEL-AICTE	10-07-2021- 22-09-2021
20.	20BMA002	Abirami, M.K	II B.ScMaths	Mathematics	Introduction to Abstract Group Theory	NPTEL	Aug-Oct 2021
21.	20BMA008	Bharathy, JB	II B.ScMaths	Mathematics	Introduction to Abstract Group Theory	NPTEL	Aug-Oct 2021
22.	20BMA010	Dheenadayalan, B	II B.ScMaths	Mathematics	Introduction to Abstract Group Theory	NPTEL	Aug-Oct 2021
23.	20BMA016	Harshini, R	II B.ScMaths	Mathematics	Introduction to Abstract Group Theory	NPTEL	Aug-Oct 2021
24.	20BMA028	Praveen Kumar, D	II B.ScMaths	Mathematics	Introduction to Abstract Group Theory	NPTEL	Aug-Oct 2021
25.	20BMA032	Ramya, S	II B.ScMaths	Mathematics	Introduction to Abstract Group Theory	NPTEL	Aug-Oct 2021
26.	20BMA036	Sangeetha, S	II B.ScMaths	Mathematics	Introduction to Abstract Group Theory	NPTEL	Aug-Oct 2021
27.	20BMA037	Sankar, A	II B.ScMaths	Mathematics	Introduction to Abstract Group Theory	NPTEL	Aug-Oct 2021
28.	20BMA042	Sugandhininandha, D	II B.ScMaths	Mathematics	Introduction to Abstract Group Theory	NPTEL	Aug-Oct 2021
29.	20BMA045	ValarDharshini, S	II B.ScMaths	Mathematics	Introduction to Abstract Group Theory	NPTEL	Aug-Oct 2021
30.	20MCO056	Swaathi R	II M Com	Commerce Finance	Corporate Finance	NPTEL	8 Weeks
31.	20MCO058	Uvashree K U	II M Com	Commerce Finance	Corporate Finance	NPTEL	8 Weeks

Monthly Re	eport OCT	OBER	2021
-------------------	-----------	-------------	------

Department Association T

Teaching

Students

Placement

NCC

NSS

Sports

Club

32.	20BBA144	SHARNITH A	II BBA(CA) A	Management Science	Corporate Social	NPTEL	Jul- Sep 2021
		NATARAJAN			Responsibility		
33.	20BBA150	SRINITHISH B	II BBA(CA) A	Management Science	Corporate Social	NPTEL	Jul- Sep 2021
					Responsibility		
34.	20BBA202	ABARNA K	II BBA(CA) B	Management Science	Managerial Economics	NPTEL	Jul - Oct 2021
35.	20BBA215	DINESH BABU A	II BBA(CA) B	Management Science	Managerial Economics	NPTEL	Jul - Oct 2021
36.	20BBA229	KRISHNA KANTH S	II BBA(CA) B	Management Science	Managerial Economics	NPTEL	Jul - Oct 2021
37.	20BBA237	PHAVITHRA S	II BBA(CA) B	Management Science	Managerial Economics	NPTEL	Jul - Oct 2021
38.	20BBA235	MUHESH KANNAN S	II BBA(CA) B	Management Science	Managerial Economics	NPTEL	Jul - Oct 2021

3.5. Awards and Honors/ Special Achievements – Students

S. No.	Register Number	Name of the Student	Class	Department	Name of the award/ Achievements	International / National/State Level	Details
1.	19BHM008	K,DHANUSH KUMARAN	III BSc CSHM	CSHM	5TH PLACE IN MR.IRONMAN	State Level	-
2.	21BCO810	R Akilan	BCom CS	Commerce Business Application	Pride of Nation Award	National	for Folk Art with association with Phoenix book of world records
3.	20BMB061	Thasmiya K	II BSc Microbiology	Bioscience	Dr M VISVESVARAYA TECHNICAL EXCELLENCE AWARD 2021	International	International Paper Presentation contest conducted by YavarumKelir Skill Development Association, Namakkal on 15th October 2021
4.	20BPA009	Boopathi Raja K	II B.COM PA	B.COM PA	KatrinGeetham	National	Poetry publication. 27.10.2021

4. Placement Activities

4.1. Students Recruitment Details

SNO	REGISTER NO.	NAME	CLASS	PROGRAMME	DEPARTMENT	COMPANY PLACED	FINAL INTERVIEW DATE
1.	19BCO437	REVATHI.K.S	BCOM IT A	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
2.	19BCM043	SHIFA R.M	B.COM CM	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
3.	19BBA027	LALITHRAM C	BBA	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
4.	19BBA040	PRITHIKA D	BBA	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
5.	19BBA042	RAGHAVAN M	BBA	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
6.	19BPS036	S.RENUKA	BCOM BPS	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
7.	19BBA046	ROSHINI JAISWAL	BBA	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
8.	19BSY015	HARISMITA N	BSC PSYCHOLOGY	UG	PSYCHOLOGY	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
9.	19BBA120	S.HARINI	BBA CA A	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
10.	19BBT060	YAMINI.V	BSC BIOTECHNOLOGY	UG	BIO SCIENCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
11.	19BBT014	P. S. GOPIKA	BSC BIOTECHNOLOGY	UG	BIO SCIENCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
12.	19BBA102	AHALYA PADMINI G K	BBA CA B.COM A	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
13.	19BCO017	HIRTHIK LAXMAN PS	BCOM	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
14.	19BCO350	SOWMIYA DEVI K	BCOM CA	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
15.	19BCO717	KARTHIKA VIJAY	BCOM BA	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
16.	19BCO552	SRI SARIKA.L	BCOM IT	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21

Department Association

Students

Placement

NSS NCC Sports Club

17.	19BPS034	POOJA JOSEPH MATTAM	BCOM BPS	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
18.	19BCM017	HARIS K	BCOM CM	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
19.	19BMB056	SRINITHY THIAGARAJAN	BSC MICROBIOLOGY	UG	BIO SCIENCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
20.	19BBA139	PRAVEENA P	BBA CA A	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
21.	19BPS008	AMIRTHA BASHINI.M	BCOM BPS	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
22.	19BCO352	SUDHARSHINI.K	ВСОМ	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
23.	19BBA103	AISWARYA THRIJAN	BBA CA A	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
24.	19BBI038	SAI PRIYA K	BCOM BI A	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
25.	19BIS003	ANUPA BINU	BSC ISM	UG	BIO SCIENCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
26.	19BBA114	CINDERELLA.R	BBA CA A	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
27.	19BCO536	PREETHA JOSEPHINE	BCOM IT A	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
28.	19BCO229	NAWIN.J	BCOM CA	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
29.	19BCO010	CHARUHASINI.T.M	ВСОМ	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
30.	19BBA113	ARTHI SHREE .G	BBA CA A	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
31.	19BPA007	ANISH M M	BCOM PA A	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
32.	19BCO022	LAKSHANAAJAYSHRI.S.S	B COM	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
33.	19BBA140	RAGHUL K	BBA CA B	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
34.	19BSY158	SANDHYA.M	BSC PSYCHOLOGY	UG	PSYCHOLOGY	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
35.	19BCO714	GADHA GIREESH	BCOM BA	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
36.	19BBA002	AISHWARYA SHREE G.K	BBA	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
37.	19BCO040	RUBBINA JK	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21

Teaching

Department Association Teaching

Students

Placement

NSS NCC Sports Club

38.	19BCO151	SIVADHARSHINI A	B.COM B	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
39.	19BCO804	ANNIE ADRENA K.J	B.COM CS	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
40.	19BCO209	DHANUSU RAJA A	B.COM CA A	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
41.	19BBI139	PREETHA	B.COM BI B	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
42.	19BCO456	SURYA	B.COM IT A	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
43.	20MEN040	SOUNDARYA P	MA ENGLISH	UG	DEP.OF.ENGLISH	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
44.	20MIB010	ARCHANA S	M.COM IB	UG	COMMERCE	JARO EDUCATION	12.11.21
45.	19BPS008	AMIRTHA BASHINI M	B.COM BPS A	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
46.	19BPS007	AKSHAY K	B.COM BPS A	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
47.	19BPS036	RENUKA S	B.COM BPS A	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
48.	19BPS041	SANJAY M	B.COM BPS A	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
49.	19BPS054	BALU S	B.COM BPS A	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
50.	19BPS140	NIKILA V	B.COM BPS B	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
51.	19BPS160	VISHNUVARSHINI N	B.COM BPS B	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
52.	19BCO014	DHANUPRIYA.S.R	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
53.	19BCO031	NITHIN.V.R	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
54.	19BCO042	SANU.V	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
55.	19BBT008	ATHIYA ROSHAN	B. SC BT	UG	BIO SCIENCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
56.	19BBT019	KAVIYA S	B. SC BT	UG	DEPARTMENT OF BIOSCIENCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
57.	19BBT050	SUDHIKSHA S	B. SC BT	UG	DEPARTMENT OF BIOSCIENCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
58.	19BAF003	S AKSHARAA	B.COM AF A	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
59.	19BAF006	P ARUNEEMA	B.COM AF A	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021

Department Association

Students

Teaching

Placement

NSS NCC Sports Club

60.	19BAF011	P DEVIKA	B.COM AF A	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
61.	19BAF023	B MEENAKSHI	B.COM AF A	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
62.	19BAF031	S PREETHIKA	B.COM AF A	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
63.	19BAF048	J SRI VARDHAN	B.COM AF A	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
64.	19BCO717	KARTHIKA VIJAY	BCOM BA	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
65.	19BCO719	MAHIBAN M	BCOM BA	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
66.	19BCO741	SNEHA R	BCOM BA	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
67.	19BCO820	HARI PRASANTH.M	B COM CS	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
68.	19BCO855	SURYA.KS	B COM CS	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
69.	19BCO841	SHAMLI MARIYA.E	B COM CS	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
70.	19BCO804	ANNIE ADRENA.KJ	B COM CS	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
71.	19BCO847	SHRI GAYATHRI.V	B COM CS	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
72.	19BCO406	AMAL DEV.M	BCOM IT A	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
73.	19BCO443	SATHYA PRIYA .C	BCOM IT A	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
74.	19BBA145	SARAN.G	BBA CA (A)	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
75.	19BBA102	AHALYA PADMINI G.K	BBA CA (A)	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
76.	19BBA113	ARTHI SHREE.G	BBA CA (A)	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
77.	19BBA119	HAIMAVATHI.M	BBA CA (A)	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
78.	19BCO209	DHANUSU RAJA.A	BBA CA (A)	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
79.	19BCO229	NAWIN.J	BBA CA (A)	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
80.	19BCO247	SNEHA.M	BBA CA (A)	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021

Department Association

Students

Teaching

Placement

NSS Club NCC **Sports**

81.	19BCO248	SNEHAA.M	BBA CA (A)	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
82.	19BCO601	ANIRUDTH N	BCOM E-COM	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
83.	19BPA123	HANUMANT GEETHAN.I	B.COM PA B	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
84.	19BPA110	ARTHI PAI . P	B.COM PA B	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
85.	19BCD056	VIJAYALAKSHMI.V	B.SC. CDF	UG	DEPARTMENT OF COSTUME DESIGN AND FASHION	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
86.	19BBI139	PREETHA K	BCOM BI B	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
87.	19BBI103	ANASWARA P.S	BCOM BI B	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
88.	19BBA027	LALITHRAM C	BBA	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
89.	19BBA040	PRITHIKA D	BBA	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
90.	19BBA042	RAGHAVAN M	ВВА	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
91.	19BPA020	HARSHINI P	BCOM PA A	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
92.	19BPA040	PRAVINTH A	BCOM PA A	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
93.	19BPA027	KRISHNASHREE S	BCOM PA A	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
94.	19BPA007	ANISH M M	BCOM PA A	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
95.	19BBA240	M.P.RAJA	BBA CA B	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
96.	19BBA210	A BILLGATES JOHN	BBA CA B	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
97.	19BCO544	RITIKA S	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
98.	19BEN008	APOORVA K S	BA ENGLISH LITERATURE	UG	DEPAFRTMENT OF ENGLISH	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
99.	19BCO551	SREEHARI	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
100.	19BEN019	HAMSA VARTHINI R	BA ENGLISH LITERATURE	UG	DEPAFRTMENT OF ENGLISH	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021

Department Association

Students

Placement

NSS NCC Sports Club

101.	19BCO536	PREETHA JOSEPHINE J	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2022
102.	19BSY001	AARON V KENNETH	B.SC. PSYCHOLOGY A	UG	PSYCHOLOGY	INTELLIPAAT	08.10.2021
103.	19BCO002	ABIRAMI.I	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
104.	19BCO003	ABISHEK.N	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
105.	19BCO008	ASHOK.J	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
106.	19BCO015	GOWSHALYA.K	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
107.	19BCO016	HARIDRAA.B	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
108.	19BCO019	JENIFER.C	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
109.	19BCO020	KIRUTHIKA.V.S	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
110.	19BCO022	LAKSHANAAJAYSHRI.S.S	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
111.	19BCO028	NAVANEETH.M	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
112.	19BCO029	NIRUPAMA.K	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
113.	19BCO037	RITHISH.R	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
114.	19BCO040	RUBBINA.J.K	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
115.	19BCO043	SHALINI.M	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
116.	19BCO045	SHAMITHA PARVEEN.M.R	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
117.	19BCO049	SIDHARTH.M	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
118.	19BCO057	VANISHREE.G	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
119.	19BPS111	BALA KUMARAN.K	B.COM BPS B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
120.	19BPS113	BHAVATHARANI.P	B.COM BPS B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
121.	19BPS115	DEEPAK.S	B.COM BPS B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
122.	19BPS120	HARIPRIYA.L	B.COM BPS B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
123.	19BPS121	INDHU MALINI.V	B.COM BPS B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021

Teaching

Department Association

Students

Placement

NSS NCC Sports Club

124.	19BPS127	KAVIYA.B	B.COM BPS B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
125.	19BPS128	KOUSALYA.K.R	B.COM BPS B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
126.	19BPS131	LALITH.V	B.COM BPS B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
127.	19BPS138	NANDHINI.S	B.COM BPS B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
128.	19BPS149	SHAALINI.S	B.COM BPS B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
129.	19BPS150	SHASHIPRAKASH.M.K	B.COM BPS B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
130.	19BPS158	VIGNESH.S	B.COM BPS B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
131.	19BAF009	M.BRINDHA SHREE	B.COM AF A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
132.	19BAF014	R.GEETIKA	B.COM AF A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
133.	19BAF029	B.PRADEEPA	B.COM AF A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
134.	19BAF042	S.SANJIL AHMED	B.COM AF A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
135.	19BAF043	C. SHREE LALITHA	B.COM AF A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
136.	19BMB010	DHARSHINI. N	B.SC. MB	UG	DEPARTMENT OF BIOSCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
137.	19BMB025	LEENA CATHERINE. A F	B.SC. MB	UG	DEPARTMENT OF BIOSCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
138.	19BMB026	MARUVOORARASI. S	B.SC. MB	UG	DEPARTMENT OF BIOSCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
139.	19BMB028	MOHANADEVI. S	B.SC. MB	UG	DEPARTMENT OF BIOSCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
140.	19BMB034	PRADEEPA. S	B.SC. MB	UG	DEPARTMENT OF BIOSCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
141.	19BMB037	PREETHI. R	B.SC. MB	UG	DEPARTMENT OF BIOSCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
142.	19BMB038	PRIYADARSHINI. R M	B.SC. MB	UG	DEPARTMENT OF BIOSCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
143.	19BMB050	SHIVA RENJINI. V M	B.SC. MB	UG	DEPARTMENT OF BIOSCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
144.	19BCO701	AAKASH B	BCOM BA	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021

Teaching

Mo	onthly Rep	ort OCTOBER 2021	Department Association	Teaching	Students Placeme	nt NSS NCC	Sports Club
145.	19BCO733	SANGEETHA R P	BCOM BA	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
146.	19BCO731	RAIFFEL DIAS EMMATTY	всом ва	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
147.	19BCO736	SANTHOSH M	BCOM BA	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
148.	19BCO809	ATHISH KUMAR.V	B COM CS	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
149.	19BCO823	INFANTA GEOLIN.P	B COM CS	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
150.	19BCO801	ABIRAMI.M	B COM CS	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
151.	19BCO816	GAYATHRI.M	B COM CS	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
152.	19BCO843	SHOBIKA.N.S	B COM CS	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
153.	19BCO27	MANO ADITYAN U R	B COM CS	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
154.	19BCO844	SHREE RANJANEE.R	B COM CS	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
155.	19BCO857	VENNILA.E	B COM CS	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
156.	19BCO835	PRAVEENA.C.G	B COM CS	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
157.	19BCO818	GURURAJ.V	B COM CS	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
158.	19BCO838	SAKTHI SRI.J	B COM CS	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
159.	19BCO859	VINISHIKA.R	B COM CS	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
160.	19BBI006	AKASH.S	B. COM BI A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
161.	19BBI007	ARUNKUMAR C	B. COM BI A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
162.	19BBI012	DHARINI.K	B. COM BI A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
163.	19BBI014	DHARSHINI. B	B. COM BI A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021

UG

UG

UG

COMMERCE

COMMERCE

COMMERCE

COMMERCE

AGEAS FEDERAL

AGEAS FEDERAL

AGEAS FEDERAL

AGEAS FEDERAL

B. COM BI A

B. COM BI A

B. COM BI A

B. COM BI A

164.

165. 166.

167.

19BBI016

19BBI016

19BBI022

19BBI025

FAUSTINA ROSETTE

KEERTHANA ESWARI V

JAGANATHAN A

LOGESHKUMAR.S

CORREYA

22.10.2021

22.10.2021

22.10.2021

Department Association Teaching

Students

Placement

168.	19BBI028	MONISHA B L	B. COM BI A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
169.	19BBI035	PUGALARASI J	B. COM BI A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
170.	19BBI038	SAI PRIYA K	B. COM BI A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
171.	19BBI044	SHAPREENA ESTHER J	B. COM BI A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
172.	19BBI048	SRI RAMKUMAR S	B. COM BI A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
173.	19BBI049	SRI VARSHINI M	B. COM BI A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
174.	19BBI050	SUBATHRA S	B. COM BI A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
175.	19BBI054	THANGADURAI V	B. COM BI A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
176.	19BBI059	VNIL SENTHOOR P J S	B. COM BI A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
177.	19BBI060	VISHNU SARAN N	B. COM BI A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
178.	19BPS014	DENI SHALOM.L	B.COM BPS A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
179.	19BPS017	GAYATHRI.P	B.COM BPS A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
180.	19BPS023	MANIKANDAN.A	B.COM BPS A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
181.	19BPS030	NIKKITHA.R	B.COM BPS A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
182.	19BPS034	POOJA JOSEPH MATTAM	B.COM BPS A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
183.	19BPS047	UMAYAL.R	B.COM BPS A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
184.	19BPS048	VASUNDHARA.M	B.COM BPS A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
185.	19BPS054	VYAS.S	B.COM BPS A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
186.	19BIS018	INDHU PRATHISHA.P.Y	BSC ISM	UG	INFORMATION SYSTEM AND MANAGEMENT	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
187.	19BIS019	M.JAYANTHE	BSC ISM	UG	INFORMATION SYSTEM AND MANAGEMENT	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
188.	19BIS027	PUNYA.P	BSC ISM	UG	INFORMATION SYSTEM AND	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021

Department Association

Teaching Students

Placement

					MANAGEMENT		
189.	19BIS036	SUBASHINI. R	BSC ISM	UG	INFORMATION SYSTEM AND MANAGEMENT	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
190.	19BIS039	SWATHI B	BSC ISM	UG	INFORMATION SYSTEM AND MANAGEMENT	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
191.	19BCO135	MANOJKUMAR R	В СОМ В	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
192.	19BCO149	SHANKESH KUMAR M S	В СОМ В	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
193.	19BCO110	ARUNACHALAM K	В СОМ В	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
194.	19BCO146	SAI AISWARYA R	В СОМ В	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
195.	19BCO114	BOOMIKA S M	В СОМ В	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
196.	19BCO109	ARUNA DEVI M	В СОМ В	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
197.	19BCO108	ANU VAISHNAVI A	В СОМ В	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
198.	19BCO129	KAVINMOZHI A S	В СОМ В	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
199.	19BCO160	YOGAPRIYA S M	В СОМ В	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
200.	19BCO422	KEERTHANA DEVI .V.J	BCOM IT A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
201.	19BCO427	MANSI.K	BCOM IT A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
202.	19BCO432	NISHMA SAMEEN.M	BCOM IT A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
203.	19BCO441	SAINATH.S	BCOM IT A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
204.	19BCO449	SOWMIYA.R	BCOM IT A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
205.	19BCO451	BEULAH EVANGELIN . N.R	BCOM IT A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
206.	19BBA114	CINDERELLA.R	BBA CA(A)	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
207.	19BBA115	DHIVIN.T	BBA CA(A)	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
208.	19BBA130	NAFEELA SIDHIKA.A	BBA CA(A)	UG	MANAGEMENT	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021

Department Association

Students

Placement

NSS NCC Sports Club

					SCIENCE		
209.	19BBA139	PRAVEENA.P	BBA CA(A)	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
210.	19BBA120	HARINI.S	BBA CA(A)	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
211.	19BBA303	HASEEBA.S	BBA CA(A)	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
212.	19BCO205	ASHOK KUMAR M.R	BCOM CA A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
213.	19BCO215	GOMATHI.R	BCOM CA A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
214.	19BCO219	HASIM REZVI.H	BCOM CA A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
215.	19BCO222	JAIDEV.G	BCOM CA A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
216.	19BCO223	KALAIVANI.G	BCOM CA A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
217.	19BCO224	KARTHIK.B	BCOM CA A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
218.	19BCO237	PRIYANKA P.M	BCOM CA A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
219.	19BCO250	SRI VARSHINI.S	BCOM CA A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
220.	19BCO258	YOGI.G	BCOM CA A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
221.	19BCO610	DIVAKAR S S	BCOM E-COM	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
222.	19BCO617	HARINI H	BCOM E-COM	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
223.	19BCO630	MUKESH KUMAR S	BCOM E-COM	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
224.	19BCO634	NEELAKANDAN R M	BCOM E-COM	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
225.	19BCO637	POOJA S	BCOM E-COM	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
226.	19BCO639	PREMKUMAR M	BCOM E-COM	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
227.	19BCO653	SREEDHARAN V M	BCOM E-COM	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
228.	19BCO656	SUDHARSSAN R	BCOM E-COM	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
229.	19BCO657	SWEDHA S	BCOM E-COM	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021

Teaching

Department Association Teaching

Students

Placement

230.	19BCM018	HARISH R	B.COM CM	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
231.	19BCO305	ARUN ESWAR.S.S	B COM CA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
232.	19BCO312	DHANUSH KUMAR.B.K	B COM CA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
233.	19BCO321	HARSHINI.R	B COM CA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
234.	19BCO333	MANOJ.V	B COM CA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
235.	19BCO334	MOHAMAD SAFIYULLA.M	B COM CA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
236.	19BCO343	SANIYA.R	B COM CA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
237.	19BCO345	SARMATHA.K	B COM CA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
238.	19BCO346	SHWETHA.S.A	B COM CA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
239.	19BCO350	SOWMIYA DEVI.K	B COM CA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
240.	19BCO352	SUDHARSHINI.K	B COM CA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
241.	19BRM024	MADHUMITHA SRI.H	B.COM RM	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
242.	19BRM042	SARANIYA.V.S.	B.COM RM	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
243.	19BRM035	RAJENDRA PRASAD.A	B.COM RM	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
244.	19BRM033	PARAMESHWARAN N	B.COM RM	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
245.	20MEC032	C.S.VASUDHAA	II MS.C ECS	PG	ECS	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
246.	19BBI116	ELAYABHARATHI J	BCOM BI B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
247.	19BBI156	THARANI P	BCOM BI B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
248.	19BBI140	PRITHIVIRAJAN E	BCOM BI B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
249.	19BBI154	SWATHI D	BCOM BI B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
250.	19BBI124	KAVIKUMAR D	BCOM BI B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
251.	19BBI109	AYYAPPAN N	BCOM BI B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
252.	19BBI121	JANANI.C	BCOM BI B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021

							_			
Mo	onthly Rep	oort OCTOBER 2021	Department Association	Teaching	Students	Placement	NSS	NCC	Sports	Club
253.	19BBI102	AKASH A	всом ві в	UG	CON	MMERCE	AGEAS FED	EDAI	22.10.	2021
254.	19BBI150	SOWMYA.R	BCOM BI B	UG	COV	MMERCE	AGEAS FED	ERAL	22.10.	.2021
255.	19BBI119	HARI PRAKASH.R	BCOM BI B	UG	COV	MMERCE	AGEAS FED	ERAL	22.10.	.2021
256.	19BBI104	ANU KEERTHANA D	BCOM BI B	UG	COV	MMERCE	AGEAS FED	ERAL	22.10.	2021
257.	19BBI106	ARUL KARTHIKEYAN	BCOM BI B	UG	CON	MMERCE	AGEAS FED	ERAL	22.10.	.2021
258.	19BBI114	DHAYAMANI N	BCOM BI B	UG	CON	MMERCE	AGEAS FED	ERAL	22.10.	.2021
259.	19BBI159	YASHIK RAVIKUMAR	BCOM BI B	UG	CON	MMERCE	AGEAS FED	ERAL	22.10.	.2021
260.	19BBI131	MOHANASRINIDHI.K	всом ві в	UG	CON	MMERCE	AGEAS FED	ERAL	22.10.	2021
261.	19BBI113	DHARMADURAI S	BCOM BI B	UG	CON	MMERCE	AGEAS FED	ERAL	22.10.	2021
262.	19BBI149	SIBISENTHIL M	BCOM BI B	UG	CON	MMERCE	AGEAS FED	ERAL	22.10.	2021
263.	19BBI135	NAVEENKARTHICK S	BCOM BI B	UG	CON	MMERCE	AGEAS FED	ERAL	22.10.	2021
264.	19BBI122	JANANI J	BCOM BI B	UG	CON	MMERCE	AGEAS FED	ERAL	22.10.	2021
265.	19BBI161	YUVAREKHA S	BCOM BI B	UG	CON	MERCE	AGEAS FED	ERAL	22.10.	.2021

UG

UG

UG

UG

UG

UG

UG

MANAGEMENT

SCIENCE

MANAGEMENT

SCIENCE

MANAGEMENT

SCIENCE

MANAGEMENT

SCIENCE

MANAGEMENT

SCIENCE

MANAGEMENT

SCIENCE

SCIENCE

MANAGEMENT

SCIENCE

AGEAS FEDERAL

MANAGEMENT AGEAS FEDERAL

BBA

BBA

BBA

BBA

BBA

BBA

BBA

BBA

RITEESH R

VIGNESH D R

PRAKASH JAAT K

HARIKRISHNA M

JERUSHA JASMINE S

AJLA AMINA

SOUNDARYA P

LAVANYA G

266.

267.

268.

269.

270.

271.

272.

273.

19BBA045

19BBA056

19BBA038

19BBA019

19BBA004

19BBA024

19BBA054

19BBA028

22.10.2021

22.10.2021

22.10.2021

22.10.2021

22.10.2021

22.10.2021

22.10.2021

Department Association

Students

Placement

NSS NCC Sports Club

274.	19BBA032	MANOJ A	BBA	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
275.	19BPA022	JEANNE TRACY	BCOM PA A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
276.	19BPA023	JEEVITHA	BCOM PA A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
277.	19BPA019	HARRISHMITHA	BCOM PA A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
278.	19BPA053	SUDHARSAN	BCOM PA A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
279.	19BPA058	VIGNESH KUMAR	BCOM PA A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
280.	19BBA224	KARTHIKEYAN S	BBA CA B	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
281.	19BBA207	BALA SAKTHIVEL S	BBA CA B	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
282.	19BBA203	AISHWARYA R	BBA CA B	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
283.	19BBA219	HARISH R	BBA CA B	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
284.	19BBA252	SUPRIYA N C	BBA CA B	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
285.	19BBA213	DHEERAJ.S	BBA CA B	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
286.	19BBA242	RUBAN JOSHUA.P	BBA CA B	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
287.	19BBA248	SNEHA A	BBA CA B	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
288.	19BBA253	VARSHINI	BBA CA B	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
289.	19BBA249	SNEHA R.S	BBA CA B	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
290.	19BBA245	SANGAMI S	BBA CA B	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
291.	19BBA255	VINETHAMATHY	BBA CA B	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
292.	19BBA221	KALAIYARASI N	BBA CA B	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021

Teaching

Department Association Teaching Students

Placement

293.	19BBA243	SAI KRITHIKA. M	BBA CA B	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
294.	19BBA204	AISHWARYA S	BBA CA B	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
295.	19BCO513	DHARSHINI PRIYA. R	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
296.	19BCO561	VISHWA. G	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
297.	19BCO526	KHAJA MOIDHEEN	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
298.	19BCO521	JEYASURYA.V	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
299.	19BCO530	MOHAMED FAZIL	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
300.	19BCO535	PARAMAGURU	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
301.	19BCO510	BIBIN	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
302.	19BCO505	AMIRTHA VARSHINI.K	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
303.	19BCO504	ADLIN SWEETY. J	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
304.	19BCO549	SNEHA.A	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
305.	19BCO509	BHAVANIVETHA. P	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
306.	19BCO522	JYOTSNA.V.H	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
307.	19BCO550	SOWNDARYA. A	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
308.	19BCO537	PRIYADHARSHINI. V	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
309.	19BCO525	KAVYA.M	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
310.	19BCO557	TRISHALA P H	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
311.	19BCO552	SRI SARIKA.L	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
312.	19BCO542	RENUKA DEVI A	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
313.	19BCO532	NANDHINI.R	B.COM IT B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
314.	19BCO420	JANANI M	B.COM IT A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021

Department Association

Students

Teaching

Placement NSS Club NCC **Sports**

315.	19BBA427	MOHAN BABU P P	BBA LOGISTICS	UG	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
316.	19BPA126	KAVIYA SRI SB	BCOM PA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
317.	19BPA148	SREE VISUNU S	BCOM PA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
318.	19BPA146	SNEKA.C	BCOM PA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
319.	19BPA128	KIRUBA S	BCOM PA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
320.	19BPA108	ARDHRA R	BCOM PA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
321.	19BPA113	BALA AKSHAYA B	BCOM PA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
322.	19BPA143	SARUNIKA R	BCOM PA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
323.	19BPA120	DURGA PRATHI.G	BCOM PA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
324.	19BPA115	BHAVIYATHARANI.M	BCOM PA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
325.	19BPA127	KEERTHANA.S	BCOM PA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
326.	19BBT006	ARCHANA.S	BSC BT	UG	BIO SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
327.	19BBT010	DHARANI.K	BSC BT	UG	BIO SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
328.	19BBT014	GOPIKA.P.S	BSC BT	UG	BIO SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
329.	19BBT016	HEMASHREE.S	BSC BT	UG	BIO SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
330.	19BBT017	ILAMATHI.G	BSC BT	UG	BIO SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
331.	19BBT020	KIRUTHIKA.B	BSC BT	UG	BIO SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
332.	19BBT021	KOUSALYA.R	BSC BT	UG	BIO SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
333.	19BBT022	MADHU HARSSA.M	BSC BT	UG	BIO SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
334.	19BBT024	MADHUMITHA.S	BSC BT	UG	BIO SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
335.	19BBT038	SATHYABAMA.M	BSC BT	UG	BIO SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
336.	19BBT044	SINDHUJA.K	BSC BT	UG	BIO SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
337.	19BBT045	SIVAPRAKASH.L	BSC BT	UG	BIO SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021

M	onthly Rep	ort OCTOBER 2021	Department Association	Teaching	Students Placement	NSS NCC	Sports Club
338.	19BBT055	VARSHA.V	BSC BT	UG	BIO SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
339.	19BBT057	VIDHYA. M	BSC BT	UG	BIO SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
340.	19BBT059	VISMAYA MOL.V	BSC BT	UG	BIO SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
341.	19BBT043	SHRUTHI. S. S	BSC BT	UG	BIO SCIENCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
342.	19BAF101	ABINAYA M	BCOM AF B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
343.	19BAF150	SRI RAKSHA V	BCOM AF B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
344.	19BAF123	JAYASURYA R	BCOM AF B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
345.	19BAF114	GUNA SANDHYA S	BCOM AF B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
346.	19BAF157	THANGAVIGNESH C	BCOM AF B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
347.	19BAF130	MITUN OS	BCOM AF B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
348.	19BAF113	GOWTHAM G	BCOM AF B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
349.	19BAF127	KEERTHANA K	BCOM AF B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
350.	19BAF116	HARSHA VARDHINI D	BCOM AF B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
351.	19BAF129	LAKSHMAN S	BCOM AF B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
352.	19BAF041	SANJAI R	B.COM AF A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
353.	19BPS046	THARIKA S	BCOM BPS A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
354.	19BPS019	GOWTHAM P	BCOM BPS A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
355.	19BBI006	AYISHA SIDDEEKA J	BCOM BI A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
356.	19BSY040	RAMALAKSHMI S K	B.SC PSYCHOLOGY	UG	DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
357.	19BSY057	YASHIKA B	B.SC PSYCHOLOGY	UG A	PSYCHOLOGY	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
358.	19BSY023	KAVITHA C	B.SC PSYCHOLOGY	UG A	DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
359.	19BCO340	RAJESH N	BCOM CA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021

Department Association

Teaching Students

Placement NSS Club NCC **Sports**

360.	19BCO820	HARI PRASANTH M	BCOM CS	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
361.	19BBI031	MOSSAMMAD RUBINA KHATTOON	B.COM BI A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
362.	19BCO030	NISHALINI	B.COM A	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
363.	19BPA136	PRATIGYA	B.COM PA B	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
364.	19BCM027	LAKSHMI NARAYAN SP	B.COM CM	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
365.	19BCO832	NATHI POOVI SUNDARI.V	B.COM CS	UG	COMMERCE	AGEAS FEDERAL	22.10.2021
366.	19BCS005	AKSHAYA K	B.SC.CS - 'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
367.	19BCS008	ANNET ROSELIN K.L	B.SC.CS - 'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
368.	19BCS011	DHANUSH RAJ S	B.SC.CS - 'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
369.	19BCS023	KEVIN SAM THOMAS	B.SC.CS - 'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
370.	19BCS034	PRANAV SAKTHIR	B.SC.CS - 'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
371.	19BCS045	SHAAUN K.J	B.SC.CS - 'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
372.	19BCS052	SUJANA A	B.SC.CS - 'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
373.	19BCS055	THRISHA S	B.SC.CS - 'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
374.	19BCS057	VIGNESH K	B.SC.CS - 'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
375.	19BCS106	AKSHAYA S	B.SC.CS - 'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
376.	19BCS113	DHARUNN PRAKASH G	B.SC.CS - 'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
377.	19BCS117	GAYATHRI M.K	B.SC.CS - 'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
378.	19BCS118	GOKUL S	B.SC.CS - 'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	DELOITTE	26.10.2021

Department Association Teaching

Students

Placement

379.	19BCS120	HARIPRIYA P	B.SC.CS - 'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
380.	19BCS136	RAJALAKSHANA TR	B.SC.CS - 'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
381.	19BCS145	SARANYA BALASUBRAMANIAM	B.SC.CS - 'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
382.	19BCS146	SELVA ASWIN S	ASWIN S B.SC.CS - 'B'		COMPUTER SCIENCE	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
383.	19BCS150	SHRIVATHSAN R S	B.SC.CS - 'B'	SC.CS - 'B' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE		DELOITTE	26.10.2021
384.	19BCS152	SNAEHAA K	B.SC.CS - 'B'			DELOITTE	26.10.2021
385.	19BCS156	S SWATHI M B.SC.CS - 'B' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE		DELOITTE	26.10.2021		
386.	19BCS157	57 SWETHA R B.SC.CS - 'B' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE		DELOITTE	26.10.2021		
387.	19BCS158	BCS158 THAMARAI SELVI V B.SC.CS - 'B' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE		1	DELOITTE	26.10.2021	
388.	19BCS161	YAKESH KUMAR N	B.SC.CS - 'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
389.	19BCC018	MANOJ SHANMUGAM	B.SC.CSA - 'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
390.	19BCC021	NAAZIMA TAJ J	B.SC.CSA - 'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
391.	19BCC029	NISHANTH UDAYA KUMAR	B.SC.CSA - 'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
392.	19BCC039	REENY R	B.SC.CSA - 'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
393.	19BCC050	SNEHA T	B.SC.CSA - 'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
394.	19BCC053	SUJEEV S	B.SC.CSA - 'A'	UG	COMPUTER	DELOITTE	26.10.2021

Department Association

Students

Teaching

Placement

					SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS		
395.	19BCC102	AISHWARYA P	B.SC.CSA - 'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
396.	19BCC108	BAVAN SHANKAR R	B.SC.CSA - 'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
397.	19BCC109	BAWYA KATHIRESEN	B.SC.CSA - 'B'	UG COMPUTER SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS		DELOITTE	26.10.2021
398.	19BCC120	JAYAPRAKASH S	B.SC.CSA - 'B'	SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS		DELOITTE	26.10.2021
399.	19BCC121	JAYASHEEBA J	B.SC.CSA - 'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
400.	19BCC127	KARTHICK D	B.SC.CSA - 'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
401.	19BCC128	KAVYA KANNAN	B.SC.CSA - 'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
402.	19BCC129	KEERTHI R	B.SC.CSA - 'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
403.	19BCC137	NATTUTHURAI	B.SC.CSA - 'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
404.	19BCC141	PRAVEEN KUMAR M	B.SC.CSA - 'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
405.	19BCC144	SANDEEP P	B.SC.CSA - 'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
406.	19BCC150	SHANJAI S	B.SC.CSA - 'B'	UG	COMPUTER	DELOITTE	26.10.2021

Department Association

Teaching Students

Placement

NSS NCC Sports

Club

					SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS		
407.	19BCC158	VIGNESWARAN M	B.SC.CSA - 'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
408.	19BCT005	ALSTON S	B.SC.CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
409.	19BCT007	ARGHI V B	B.SC.CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
410.	19BCT011	BALASUNDAR K	B.SC.CT-'A'	TEC		DELOITTE	26.10.2021
411.	19BCT013	BOOMIKA T	B.SC.CT-'A'	TECHNOLOGY		DELOITTE	26.10.2021
412.	19BCT016	CHARAN KR	B.SC.CT-'A'	T-'A' UG COMPUT TECHNO		DELOITTE	26.10.2021
413.	19BCT018	DANIEEL PRAABHU A	B.SC.CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
414.	19BCT019	DARSHANA B	B.SC.CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
415.	19BCT028	JANANI K.K	B.SC.CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
416.	19BCT036	MEGA LAVANYA P	B.SC.CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
417.	19BCT037	MITHUL M	B.SC.CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
418.	19BCT041	PAVITHRA V.B	B.SC.CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
419.	19BCT043	RICHORDS C	B.SC.CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
420.	19BCT044	RITHI R	B.SC.CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
421.	19BCT045	RITHIK KRISHNA	B.SC.CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
422.	19BCT047	SAHITHYA KR	B.SC.CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021

Мс	onthly Rep	ort OCTOBER 2021	Department Association	Teaching	Students Placement	NSS NCC	Sports Club
423.	19BCT048	SANDHIYA G	B.SC.CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
424.	19BCT052	SAUJITH S	B.SC.CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
425.	19BCT053	SHALINI S	B.SC.CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
426.	19BCT054	SHRIHARI S	B.SC.CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
427.	19BCT055	SUPRIYA R S	B.SC.CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
428.	19BCT104	ANUSH SURENDRAN	B.SC.CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
429.	19BCT116	DHARANI T	B.SC.CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
430.	19BCT117	DHARNISH K	B.SC.CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
431.	19BCT118	DHARSHINI V	B.SC.CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
432.	19BCT119	EBHI BRIGHTLENERAJ R	B.SC.CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
433.	19BCT120	GOWSALYA S	B.SC.CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
434.	19BCT122	HARI MOHAN S	B.SC.CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
435.	19BCT123	IDRISH J	B.SC.CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
436.	19BCT124	JAI KARTHIGA M	B.SC.CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
437.	19BCT130	KEERTHI VASAN NADU STATE K	B.SC.CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
438.	19BCT131	KUSHIKA G	B.SC.CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
439.	19BCT132	LAWSON KEVIN	B.SC.CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021

B.SC.CT-'B'

19BCT133 MADHUBALA K

440.

COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY

DELOITTE

UG

Мс	onthly Rep	ort OCTOBER 2021	Department Association	Teaching	Students Placement	NSS NCC	Sports Club
441.	19BCT144	RAJESH KUMAR V	B.SC.CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
442.	19BCT148	SANTHOSH KUMAR S	B.SC.CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
443.	19BCT151	SHYAM DANIEL	B.SC.CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
444.	19BCT156	SURYA KS	B.SC.CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
445.	19BCT158	TAMIZH AZHAGAN.A	B.SC.CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
446.	19BCT160	YAZHINI SHANMUGAM	B.SC.CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
447.	19BIT003	ANUVIHASINI RAVICHANDIRAN	B.SC.IT - 'A'	UG	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
448.	19BIT005	ASWATH P	B.SC.IT - 'A'	UG	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
449.	19BIT006	ASWATHI S	B.SC.IT - 'A'	UG	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
450.	19BIT012	DHARANEESH ARULAN	B.SC.IT - 'A'	UG	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
451.	19BIT028	LINDA CAROLINE E	B.SC.IT - 'A'	UG	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
452.	19BIT036	PRADEEP G	B.SC.IT - 'A'	UG	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
453.	19BIT040	RASINA FARVIN	B.SC.IT - 'A'	UG	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
454.	19BIT043	SANJAI GUNASEKARAN	B.SC.IT - 'A'	UG	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
455.	19BIT048	SIVA SHAKTHI DEVI T	B.SC.IT - 'A'	UG	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
456.	19BIT053	SUBASHREE K	B.SC.IT - 'A'	UG	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
457.	19BIT056	VASANTH A M	B.SC.IT - 'A'	UG	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
4=0							

INFORMATION

TECHNOLOGY

DELOITTE

B.SC.IT - 'B'

19BIT121 KANNIA D

458.

Monthly Report OCTOBER 2021			Department Association	Teaching	Students Placement	NSS NCC	Sports Club	
459.	9. 19BIT126 MERLIN POONIKA Y		B.SC.IT - 'B'	UG	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021	
460.	19BIT128	MOHAMED ALI A	B.SC.IT - 'B'	UG	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021	
461.	19BIT129	MOHAN S	B.SC.IT - 'B'	UG	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021	
462.	19BIT134	NIVETHA RAJENDRAN	B.SC.IT - 'B'	UG	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021	
463.	19BIT143	SATHYA R	B.SC.IT - 'B'	UG	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021	
464.	19BIT155	VAISHNAVI S.A	B.SC.IT - 'B'	UG	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	DELOITTE	26.10.2021	
465.	19BCA007	ASWIN SURESH	BCA -'A'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021	
466.	19BCA009	DANUSH KUMAR	BCA -'A'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021	
467.	19BCA012	DINESH N	BCA -'A'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021	
468.	19BCA018	HEMANTH P	BCA -'A'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021	
469.	19BCA037	ROOPESH MURUGA	BCA -'A'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021	
470.	19BCA039	SAIRAM SURAT KUMAR	BCA -'A'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021	
471.	19BCA040	SAKTHI NANDHINI S	BCA -'A'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021	
472.	19BCA045	SHUBA HARINI. S	BCA -'A'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021	
473.	19BCA049	SREE DHARSHAN K	BCA -'A'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021	
474.	19BCA051	SUDARSAN BASKAR	BCA -'A'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021	
475.	19BCA055	VARSHINI ANAND	BCA -'A'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021	
		1			1			

COMPUTER

APPLICATIONS

BCA -'B'

476.

19BCA103 ADHITYAA MURUGESAN

26.10.2021

DELOITTE

Мо	nthly Rep	ort OCTOBER 2021	Department . Association	Гeaching	Students Placement	NSS NCC	Sports Club
477.	19BCA106	BALAJI M	BCA -'B'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
478.	19BCA107	DHANA SURYA PRAKASH S	BCA -'B'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
479.	19BCA110	DHARANEESH KS	BCA -'B'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
480.	19BCA112	GANESH RAJ R	BCA -'B'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
481.	19BCA129	NAVEEN MUTHUSAMY	BCA -'B'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
482.	19BCA130	OBULI RAJAN V	BCA -'B'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
483.	19BCA131	POOJA K	BCA -'B'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
484.	19BCA147	SENTHAMIZH SELVAN B	BCA -'B'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
485.	19BCA152	SRI RAMKUMAR S	BCA -'B'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
486.	19BCA154	SURAJ K SURESH	BCA -'B'	UG	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
487.	19BMA004	ASWATH RAM RAM	B.SC.MATHS - ' A	' UG	MATHEMATICS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
488.	19BMA011	HARSHAA VARDINI D	B.SC.MATHS - ' A	' UG	MATHEMATICS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
489.	19BMA024	SHAFRIN A	B.SC.MATHS - ' A	' UG	MATHEMATICS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
490.	19BMA025	M SHARMILA	B.SC.MATHS - ' A	' UG	MATHEMATICS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
491.	19BMA026	SHILPA SIVAKUMAR	B.SC.MATHS - ' A	' UG	MATHEMATICS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
492.	19BMA027	SHIVANI B	B.SC.MATHS - ' A	' UG	MATHEMATICS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
493.	19BMA030	SOORAJ NARAYANAN M	B.SC.MATHS - ' A	' UG	MATHEMATICS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
494.	19BMA036	THENMOZHI KANAGARAJ	B.SC.MATHS - ' A	d' UG	MATHEMATICS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
495.	19BMA101	ABIRAMI M	B.SC.MATHS - ' A	uG	MATHEMATICS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021

MATHEMATICS

DELOITTE

B.SC.MATHS - ' B'

496.

19BMA105 AKSHAYA SREEDHAR

Department Association

Teaching Students

Placement

497.	19BMA117	JAYASHREE SUNDARARAJU	B.SC.MATHS - ' B'	UG	MATHEMATICS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
498.	19BMA122	KAVYA V	B.SC.MATHS - ' B'	UG	MATHEMATICS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
499.	19BMA123	KEERTHANA DEVARAJAN	B.SC.MATHS - ' B'	UG	MATHEMATICS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
500.	19BMA127	MADHUMITHA SUNDARRAJ	B.SC.MATHS - ' B'	UG	MATHEMATICS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
501.	19BMA135	PRADESHKUMAR P	B.SC.MATHS - ' B'	UG	MATHEMATICS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
502.	19BMA151	SUBHASHRI MUTHUSAMY	B.SC.MATHS - ' B'	UG	MATHEMATICS	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
503.	19BCG001 ABILASH SRINIVASAN		B.SC.CG	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE WITH COGNITIVE SYSTEM	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
504.	19BCG003	19BCG003 ADARSH S B.SC.CG UG COMPUTER SCIENCE WITH COGNITIVE SYSTEM		DELOITTE	26.10.2021		
505.	19BCG005	AISWARYA R S	B.SC.CG	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE WITH COGNITIVE SYSTEM	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
506.	19BCG006	ANJU SREE	B.SC.CG	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE WITH COGNITIVE SYSTEM	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
507.	19BCG007	ASWIN K	B.SC.CG UG COMPUTER SCIENCE WITH COGNITIVE		SCIENCE WITH	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
508.	19BCG019	SAI KRISHNA P	HNA P B.SC.CG UG COMF SCIEN COGN		COMPUTER SCIENCE WITH COGNITIVE SYSTEM	DELOITTE	26.10.2021
509.	19BCG023	SNEHA BS	B.SC.CG	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE WITH COGNITIVE	DELOITTE	26.10.2021

Department Association Teaching

Students

Placement

NSS NCC Sports

Club

SYSTEM 510. 19BCG027 VEENA VIPIN B.SC.CG UG COMPUTER DELOITTE 26.10.2021 SCIENCE WITH COGNITIVE SYSTEM 511. 19BCG033 MUKESH KUMAR B.SC.CG UG COMPUTER DELOITTE 26.10.2021 SCIENCE WITH COGNITIVE SYSTEM B.SC.CG SOFTWARE 512. 19BSS002 ABISHEK R UG DELOITTE 26.10.2021 SYSTEMS 513. 19BSS007 ARSHATH PARVESH M B.SC.CG UG SOFTWARE DELOITTE 26.10.2021 SYSTEMS 514. 19BSS012 DHEEPTHI BC B.SC.CG UG SOFTWARE DELOITTE 26.10.2021 SYSTEMS 19BSS014 GOBIKA VIDYAA VIKASH S B.SC.CG UG SOFTWARE DELOITTE 515. 26.10.2021 SYSTEMS B.SC.CG SOFTWARE DELOITTE 516. 19BSS021 JAYASURYA M UG 26.10.2021 SYSTEMS 19BSS024 KRISHNA PRASANTH B.SC.CG UG SOFTWARE DELOITTE 517. 26.10.2021 SYSTEMS 518. 19BSS025 NANDHA KUMAR R B.SC.CG UG SOFTWARE DELOITTE 26.10.2021 SYSTEMS 519. 19BSS031 NIKKITHA SREE S B.SC.CG UG SOFTWARE DELOITTE 26.10.2021 SYSTEMS 520. 19BSS034 NIVETHA J B.SC.CG UG SOFTWARE DELOITTE 26.10.2021 SYSTEMS SOFTWARE 521. 19BSS037 RITHIN M R B.SC.CG UG DELOITTE 26.10.2021 SYSTEMS 19BSS045 SNEKAPRIYA J 522. UG SOFTWARE DELOITTE B.SC.CG 26.10.2021 SYSTEMS 523. 19BSS050 SURYA PRAKASH V B.SC.CG UG SOFTWARE DELOITTE 26.10.2021 SYSTEMS 524. 19BSS055 TAMILARASU A B.SC.CG UG SOFTWARE DELOITTE 26.10.2021 SYSTEMS

	Monthly Report OCTOBER 2021		Department T Association	eaching	Students Placement	NSS	NCC	Sports	Club
525	5. 19BPS141	NISHANTH.S	B.COM BPS B	UG	DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY INTEGRATED COMMERCE	ZOF	Ю	03.10	.2021
526	5. 19BBA037	PARIN GUHA	ВВА	UG	DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	MANAGEMENT		03.10	.2021

5. NSS Activities

5.1. Students Club Activities Organized/ Attended

SNO	Name of Club	Name of the Event	Date of the event	Collaborati ng Agency with Contact No.	Chief Guest Name	Designation & Organizatio n	No of Students Attended	Short Description about the Programme
1.	NSS	Vigilance awareness day 1- Pledge at SKASC campus	26-10-2021	Nil	Dr. P. Baby Shakila	PRINCIPAL	20	Volunteers and officers took pledge, to know the responsibilities that one should take being a society's member.
2.	NSS	Vigilance awareness day 2- Integrity Pledge	27-10-2021	Nil	Dr. P. Baby Shakila	PRINCIPAL	40	Volunteers around 40 took part, and gave their pledge through online mode and collected their certificates.
3.	NSS	Vigilance awareness day 3- Webinar on integrity and good governance	28-10-2021	Nil	Mr. Arun Prasad	Working as part – time Research Assistant IC Centre for Governance	40	Volunteers took part in the webinar and understood the worth of anticorruption in our society.

	Monthly Report OCTOBER 2021			Department Association	LASCHINA	Students	Placement	NSS	NCC	Sports	Club	
4	. NSS	Vigilance awareness day 4- Awareness walk at community	29-10-2021	Nil	Dr. P. Baby Shakila	PRICIPAL	15	walk	and gave	d 15 took pa awareness ding anti- co	to the	